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P-R-O-C-E-E-D-I-N-G-S

3:20 p.m.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. Good afternoon, ladies

and gentlemen. I am going to call the hearing to order. This is

the August 6th, 2002 afternoon public hearing.

My name is Geoff Griffis, Chairperson. Joining me

today, I promise, is the Vice Chair, Ms. Anne Renshaw. Also,

Mr. Curtis Etherly, who is here. And Mr. Zaidan, representing

the National Capitol Planning Commission. And of course, we're

honored by the Zoning Commission representative, Ms. Mitten, on

this case.

Copies of today's hearing are available to you.

They are at the table of and you have had plenty and ample time

to roam around the room and find those.

Let me just run through very quickly. It think

this is a continuation with which you're going to be fairly

familiar, but all these proceedings are being recording. So

there are specific things that I will instruct.

First of all, I will ask that everyone have great

patience as we go through this continued case. Also, we will not

have any disruptive noises or actions in the hearing room. And

when presenting to the Board, of course you will have to be

speaking into the mic and the mic should be on.

All persons planning to testify either in

opposition or in favor are to fill out two witness cards. These
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cards are located at the table that you entered into and also

there are a few left on the table in front of the Board.

Upon coming forward to speak to the Board, you can

give those two cards to the report, who is sitting to my right.

The order of procedure for this case is continuing

and we will get into exactly what we -- where we pick up. I am

kind of -- I will take that on when the case is called.

Cross examination of witnesses is permitted by the

applicant or party. The ANC within which the property is located

is automatically a party in the case.

The record will become closed at the conclusion of

this case, except for any materials received that are requested

by the Board. And the Board and staff will make very specific

what is to be submitted, when it is to be submitted, to the

Office of Zoning. And after that, obviously the record will be

closed and no other information will be accepted by the Board.

The Sunshine Act requires that the public hearing

on each case be held in the open and before the open. The Board

may, however, consistent with its rules and the Sunshine Act,

enter into executive session during or after a public hearing on

a case for purposes of reviewing or deliberating on a case.

Decisions of the Board in these contested

cases must be based exclusively on the record, and therefore we

ask, so that we don't have an appearance to the contrary, that

you do not engage Board members in conversation.
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Let me ask that everyone turn off their beepers and

cell phones at this time so we can proceed quickly through this

without any other interruptions.

Now, as we have set aside the entire afternoon for

this case, and I do apologize for running late. And believe me,

I've been on the other side and would not want to have sat

through what we have just sat through. However, that's the

reality and that's thing that we needed to accomplish today.

We are going to assess the time as we roll on with

this. I will assess how people's schedules are. So I am not

saying at this point that we are stopping at six o'clock, but we

will keep that a little bit flexible. I hope to get home today

at some point and I'm sure you all do, too.

At this time, we should consider any preliminary

matters. Preliminary matters are those, of course, which led to

whether a case should or will be heard today, such as requests

for proponents, continuance or withdrawal, or whether proper and

adequate notice of the hearing has been given.

If you are not prepared to go forward with the case

today or if you believe that the Board should not proceed, I will

ask that you state such matters first.

I will ask if staff has any preliminary matters for

the Board?

MS. BAILEY: Mr. Chairman, staff does not, but as

you indicated, this is the only case of the afternoon. And it
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seems as if there are no preliminary matters, so may I suggest

that I just call the case and then the Board can jump into it

after that, Mr. Chairman, just to get that out of the way.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Thank you very much.

MS. BAILEY: Application number 16823 --

PARTICIPANT: This is a preliminary matter.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. And Ms. Bailey, I

think it would be absolutely appropriate if we call the case and

then you're on the record within the case.

MS. BAILEY: Application number 16823 of Humberto

Gonzalez, pursuant to 11 DCMR 3103.2 for a variance from the use

provisions to allow a bed and breakfast with ten guest rooms and

four full-time equivalent employees under section 203. The

property is located in the Dupont Circle overlay district R-5-D

District at premises 1720 16th Street, N.W., Square 178, Lot 800.

Is there anyone here today who will be testifying

who was not sworn in previously? Anyone testifying today who was

not, please stand to take the oath.

(Oath administered to witnesses.)

MS. BAILEY: Thank you.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Good. And I believe the

Board has one preliminary matter.

MEMBER ETHERLY: Thank you very much, Mr. Chair.

Just as my colleagues were called and I was not present on June

18th, our last visit with this particular application.
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I have read the transcript in full and have a

complete file folder with all record additions since that date

and will be prepared to participate fully in the case this

afternoon. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Thank you very much.

VICE CHAIRPERSON RENSHAW: And Mr. Chairman, ditto

for me. I was under the same circumstance, so I am prepared and

ready to go.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Well, it's to both of your

credits that you have read it and prepared, and join us today.

We are happy to have you here.

Ms. Hubbard?

MS. HUBBARD: I -- my name is Harriet Hubbard and I

represent the Residential Action Coalition. I have a preliminary

matter. I would like to have this case dismissed with prejudice

for the following reasons.

At the previous hearing, the Board asked for a set

of plans, that the -- showing the architectural plans for the

building. The applicant did submit plans, but these are

identical to the ones that were in the hearing record from the

second hearing. I mean, they're exactly the same plans which you

rejected before.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. HUBBARD: All right. So now we have -- we

still have no plans for the building. So how can we have a
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hearing without any plans? There are not any plans.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. HUBBARD: All right. As you requested, there

is no site plan. You also requested a site plan. I believe that

since this is the fifth hearing on this case, and the applicant

has had ample time, almost six months, more than six months, to

comply with the requirements to hold a hearing.

From the very beginning, there has been a

reluctance to comply with plans with the conditions that are

necessary to hold a hearing. And by the way, if anybody is

thinking of requiring -- reforming Board procedure, Mr. Griffis -

-

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Yes.

MS. HUBBARD: Let me ask you. There are people on

this staff, like Mr. Nero, who could make sure that you never

hear a case where every document that's required is not there.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. HUBBARD: We wouldn't have to -- it's just

wasting your time.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. HUBBARD: But us -- think of us. Hours and

hours, and here we are today with no architectural plans and no

site plan.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. Thanks for the point.

MS. HUBBARD: And I would like to see this case
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dismissed with prejudice. How can we go forward? I mean, even

if you decided it, what do you got to hear on?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Good. Okay. I understand

your points. First of all, just a quick clarification. We did

not reject any plan, but I think we asked for plans that showed

more information. We were getting to the specifics.

MS. HUBBARD: They are not there. They're just

exactly like what you had.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Indeed. As stated and

understood. Let me hear from the applicant if there's comments

and rebuttal to that motion to dismiss.

MS. GIORDANO: Good afternoon. Cynthia Giordano

for the record. I'm representing the applicant. With me is the

applicant, Mr. Humberto Gonzalez.

We submitted the architectural plans that we have.

We submitted them in large size, copied to every single neighbor

that has made an appearance in this case by hand delivery.

Those are the plans that were submitted to the city

to -- for restoration of this building. They were stamped by the

city, deemed adequate by the city for the extent of the

alteration that we're doing, that is minimal. And I'm not sure

what Ms. Hubbard thinks is lacking, but the city seemed to feel

that they were adequate for the purposes of issuing building

permits.

As far as the site plan, we don't have a
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professionally prepared site plan. We did submit, as is required

by the BZA rules, a plat from the surveyor's office initially.

There's no separate requirement for a site plan. There's not a

PUD --

MS. HUBBARD: But they asked for it.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. Let her finish.

MS. GIORDANO: We don't have it. We don't have a

professionally prepared site plan.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. GIORDANO: We have a survey of the property

which has been submitted, and we can resubmit that again if -- to

the parties.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Good. And my recollection,

in terms of the site plan, and I think that what we were talking

about was not necessarily a professional survey, but something

that indicated or showed us more of the parameter of the property

itself and how certain areas were going to be utilized and such.

However, it is -- it is the Board's discretion to

re-ask for that and direct that, if that is in fact a continuing

need for our deliberation.

Board members, we have a motion in front of us and

I would like to hear quick discussion on it.

MR. GONZALEZ: Excuse me, Mr. Chair.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Yes.

MR. GONZALEZ: I actually -- I want to say that it
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is not the exact same plans that we submitted before.

MS. HUBBARD: Yes, it is.

MR. GONZALEZ: These plans actually have detailed

information for each one of the rooms. It details bedroom number

one, bedroom number two. It details the garage, where the

carriage house, how it is attached to the house, where the

courtyard is, where the streets lay in regards to the house, and

so on.

They are not -- the ones that you're looking at are

the ones actually designed professionally by the architect. But

the other ones that are eight by ten, which are the same ones as

those, but they were --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Reduced.

MR. GONZALEZ: -- reduced in size -- have a

compliance to everything. And I even detailed everything in

those that were given to all of the neighbors, as Ms. Giordano

stated, as well as the Board.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Right. And one of the

pertinent pieces of information that we were looking for is the

differentiation between what was to be demolished and what was to

be new. And if I'm not mistaken, as I read these plans, the dash

lines are actually demolition of areas. And the solid would be

new. Of course, I don't see a legend. However --

MS. HUBBARD: It's missing.

MR. GONZALEZ: Yes, you are correct, Mr. Chair.
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CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. Additional

information, sir? Information or a question?

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: You need to identify yourself

for the record.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I think that mic is not

working today.

MR. JADIN: My name is Ken Jadin. I live at 1614 S

Street, Northwest, and in opposition. The plans that I received

are missing the first page, which at least from some note on here

would indicate where the legend is. I think that would be

helpful for everyone to have.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: What sheet do you think

you're missing?

MR. JADIN: The sheet which says where the legend

is.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: What's your first sheet that

you have in your --

MR. JADIN: This says A1.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MR. JADIN: But it says there's a cover sheet.

Somewhere in here there's a note that says, refer to cover sheet

for legend and remarks.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Indeed.

MR. JADIN: So I think that would be helpful to

have. And one of the other key characteristics of the building
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is the connection between the house proper and the garage and

apartment above the garage. And that is not on these plans.

And the little 8� by 11 does not clearly indicate

the intended new access that is going to -- apparently intend to

be made between the upper level apartment and the kitchen.

There's just a little sort of scratch on those 8�

by 11, that there's going to be an access way that somehow goes

above this existing very narrow stairway. It would be very

helpful if there would be an architectural drawing that would

indicate what the intention is there, rather than a schematic

from the decorator show house presentation drawing.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Right, without the fluff.

Excellent point. Now do you -- is part of the connection to the

garage, was that part of the permanent --

MR. GONZALEZ: That's not new. Actually, the

carriage house connection to the permitting?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Any work that's happening in

association with that, is that any part of the permitting

process?

MR. GONZALEZ: No. We're --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. Now I have

clarification on that and this is where I want to go with it. It

was stated that permit documents were submitted into the record.

Now I want to go to the motion. I feel fairly

strongly that this isn't -- it isn't strong enough for us to
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dismiss with or without prejudice. I think in fact what we're

starting to do is evidence the information that we may in fact

need. And this Board is the one that would decide whether we

need this information or not.

Excellent points in terms of what's missing and not

missing. That will be crucial for us to look at. So with that,

if there's no opposition, any other comments on that? I suggest

that we continue and my understanding -- Ms. Mitten?

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: I was just going to say, I

think we have to take a formal action on the motion if it's from

a party.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Indeed. I was looking at a

consensus on that, which I look to do to expedite. Thanks.

However, why don't we record that as a vote, unless there are

people who want to speak in opposition to it?

Not seeing anyone avail themselves of that time,

let's do it. Oh, boy, well, we might as well make it --

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Mr. Chairman, I would second

your motion --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Thank you very much.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: -- to deny the motion to

dismiss the case.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Good. Any discussion? Yes,

sir? You're going to need to come up and speak on the mic. No,

no, no. I cannot have you speak. You need to come up and speak
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on the mic.

MR. SALAS: How can it -- how would you discuss the

motion without a second?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: It was just seconded by Ms.

Mitten.

MR. SALAS: But it was discussed before that.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Oh, I can discuss the

proposal of a motion and then take the motion --

MR. SALAS: Without a second?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Absolutely. I can speak to

my motion.

MR. SALAS: Oh, I thought it was done in reverse.

I thought you had to have a motion and a second and then

discussion?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: -- rules on that. Indeed.

He's indicating that I cannot discuss the motion if there isn't a

second. Does Corporation Counsel have an opinion on that?

MS. SANSONE: Mr. Chairman, I believe under proper

parliamentary procedure, that would be correct. However, point

of orders should only be coming from a Board member.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Well, there we are. So you

got one cake and I got one. Now we're even. Let's move on.

All right. That being said, if it's more

comfortable, I can certainly make another motion, although I

don't think it's useful time. So let us move on.
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My understanding from my records and my notes is

that we are going to conduct cross examination at this point of

new evidence and testimony that was put into the record.

Pardon me? Oh, boy --

SECRETARY PRUITT: Excuse, Mr. Chair. Will the

applicant present the new evidence?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Why don't we take the vote on

the motion so that we're absolutely precise here?

All those in favor signify by saying aye.

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: And opposed?

(No response.)

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Why don't we record that

vote?

SECRETARY PRUITT: Mr. Chairman?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: No, not until I record the

vote, please.

MS. BAILEY: Mr. Chairman, I'm not absolutely sure

what you just voted on.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: That's good.

SECRETARY PRUITT: Mr. Chairman, I think I --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: The motion was to dismiss,

the motion to dismiss.

SECRETARY PRUITT: Deny the motion to dismiss with

prejudice made by Mr. -- motion made by Mr. Griffis, seconded by
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Ms. Mitten. And I believe the vote is five, zero, zero.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Indeed. Okay.

MS. POLIVY: Mr. Chairman, so that we don't have to

revisit this again, may I ask that you direct the applicant to

submit the material with respect to certainly the stairway and

the connection of the carriage house to the main house --

considerable.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I've made a note of it. I

made a note of it and I understand that. And if the Board

decides that it needs that information, we will clearly direct

them.

MS. HUBBARD: May I ask you then, will we leave,

say, after six o'clock, then?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Pardon me?

MS. HUBBARD: We leave today after six and can go

home because we're going to have another hearing? I mean -- I

mean, if we can't look at the plans --

MS. GIORDANO: If this is the opposition strategy,

just constant --

MS. HUBBARD: No, what I mean is, if we can't see

the plans that you're going to see and talk about them --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Right.

MS. HUBBARD: -- then there will have to be still

another hearing.

MR. GONZALEZ: That staircase is between the
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staircase --

MS. HUBBARD: Oh, I'm sorry. I'm sorry.

MR. GONZALEZ: -- and the kitchen, it's in that

plan.

MS. HUBBARD: I believe this applicant has wasted

another --

MS. GIORDANO: We met with these parties last

night. They could have asked us then if there was really an

interest in clarifying something or getting some information.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Good.

MS. GIORDANO: This is just --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I need you to turn all the

mics off except for one. It's just we can't -- I didn't mean to

cut you off, Ms. Giordano, but, see, that will drive me nuts.

Indeed.

All right. Here's the deal. That's it for the

freelancing on the process here. Let's focus.

First of all, the first question is, do you have

those plans now with you?

MR. GONZALEZ: The -- what they're looking for is

the connection between the carriage house and the kitchen, and it

is in those plans that I submitted.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Do you have any other plans

that are not submitted with you today?

MR. GONZALEZ: No. I submitted everything to them.
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CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Are there plans that have

been created that illustrate other areas?

MR. GONZALEZ: No.

VICE CHAIRPERSON RENSHAW: On what page of the

plans would that connection be shown?

MR. GONZALEZ: I'll have to look for them. Hold

on.

MS. HUBBARD: It's not only the connection. It's

also the entire back section. And the entire back section is not

there.

Now if you have examined the record carefully, as I

have, you will see that there are a lot of questions about that

back section, that affect not only the area that's of this entire

house.

It also affects what is the actual use of the

property and what will be the -- what could be the future uses of

property. And it's not just that little area. It's the entire

back, after the -- behind the kitchen.

I -- Mr. Griffis, you examined the record

carefully, as I know --

MR. GONZALEZ: Mr. Griffis, I have -- I'm sorry to

interrupt you, Ms. Hubbard. I have the proof that I was making

a statement to. It's on these four pages that I submitted.

And if you turn the page over to -- if you turn the

page over to the second one, and you look at the part on the
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upper lefthand corner that says carriage house, and then it has

the staircase to the main kitchen from the carriage house. And

that's what's -- that has always been there. It's not a new

addition.

MS. HUBBARD: Now where is that?

MR. GONZALEZ: And we're not doing any work on

there.

MS. HUBBARD: That's not the same --

MR. GONZALEZ: Because as I stated before, the last

-- at the last hearing, it's not a staircase that we want to

remain open. It's part into the kitchen. We don't want the

guests to go -- use the staircase to go to the guest room through

the kitchen.

So we did not put that staircase there.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Hold on a second. This is

what we're going to do. We're finished with the preliminary

matter. I'm going to ask the parties to have a seat.

Secondly, we're going to start with -- you're going

to present this information that is new. We will have

opportunities for cross examination. All these issues of

pertinence can come out.

MS. HUBBARD: Could you tell us where to find that

particular --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Yeah. What he was referring

to is the 8� by 11 submissions and the one sheet that you want to
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look at is titled first floor.

MR. GONZALEZ: This was given to you, Ms. Hubbard,

on your packet.

MS. HUBBARD: Which -- what --

MR. GONZALEZ: This was -- no. This was about two

weeks after the last hearing.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: All right. Let's move on.

Let's present this. Otherwise, we can leave and you guys can

figure it all out. Yeah.

MR. GONZALEZ: It was submitted to the neighbors a

day before it was submitted to the Board.

And we should probably look at a date that it was submitted to

the Board.

MEMBER ZAIDAIN: When was -- was that submitted to

the Board prior to this hearing?

MR. GONZALEZ: Yes. It was submitted -- it should

have a stamp on it, on the file.

MS. GIORDANO: I think it was in June.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Let me reclarify what I

stated. I need you all to sit down. I need the applicant to be

up at the table at this point. The sooner we do that, the sooner

we move on. You're deciding not to sit down, is that it? You

need to take your seats in the audience, please. Ms. Hubbard --

I do indeed. Thank you very much.

This is what I've decided. You actually have
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utilized your time. I'm allowing five minutes to go through some

of this submission, which was -- and you can correct me if I'm

mistaken. I don't anticipate you you'd need more than five

minutes, but we'll set up five minutes so you can run down this

information. Are there other pieces that you were going to

provide the Board at this time?

MS. GIORDANO: Yes. I have -- first of all, I have

asked Shaughn West to come to the table. She has acted as

consultant to Mr. Gonzalez in the preparation of our last

submission, including the employee schedule for the parking

plans.

She has been the house manager for the Swann House

Bed & Breakfast, which is comparable bed and breakfast very

nearby the last year and three quarters. And she has just left

that position. She's going to be serving as Mr. Gonzalez's house

manager if this application is approved.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. That's going to the

issues of the changing, in terms of the events and how many and

all that kind of stuff.

MS. GIORDANO: Yeah. And I just have a brief

statement by her. And I have some further changes that we've

made in the conditions that are the result of further

negotiations we've had with the parties, some additional things

that they've asked for that we've included. And I'd like to

submit those to the Board and the parties at this time and ask
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Ms. West to go through her statement very quickly.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Good. Why don't you do your

submission. I think the operative word is brief.

MS. POLIVY: Mr. Chairman, I object to this

procedure. At our last hearing, the applicant made his full

presentation. There was a request that certain specific

conditions that they were accepting or proposing be put in

writing and be descriptive. There was a proposal that the

applicant express the variance rationale.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Right. I'm with you where we

were. Where are we going?

MS. POLIVY: Where are we going? We now have a new

proposal.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: No. I --

MS. POLIVY: There is -- Mr. Chairman, we have been

through this over and over. They have changed the number of

events. They have changed the time of the events. They have

changed the nature of the events. They have changed the nature

of the proposal. They now want to bring in another witness to

talk about --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I understand what they're

trying to do.

MS. POLIVY: And now they accuse us of stalling. I

mean we're forever responding --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Well, first of all --



 NEAL R. GROSS 
 COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS 
 1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W. 
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C.  20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com 

26

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MS. GIORDANO: We're trying to improve the

proposal. We've heard your concerns.

MS. POLIVY: This is a --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: And we're trying to respond

to your concerns.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Indeed. And some of the

information, some of the changes the Board may have asked,

nothing is complete until we're done with this.

MS. POLIVY: Obviously.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: This Board clearly would have

rather had one specific item and we've looked at that and moved

on. I think the nature of this case has -- that there is an

awful lot of interest. I think perhaps the applicant may be

moving in the right direction. That's yet to be decided.

But I don't have any reason or -- well, I don't

have any reason to not entertain small -- as far as I'm

understanding what was submitted and what I've read -- fairly

minimal changes to it. And again, it's to the Board's discretion

on how we deliberate and how we view these issues. So --

MS. POLIVY: Well, obviously it is, but I think it

prejudices the neighbors who come time and time again, with a

different proposal each time. And --

MS. GIORDANO: There is nothing in these proposed

conditions that we didn't discuss with you last night and that

you didn't ask for.
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CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Well, there's two points to

that in terms of, first of all --

MS. POLIVY: I would point out to Ms. Giordano

that we made them an offer. They rejected it. They didn't-- so

we don't have --

MS. GIORDANO: We made you a counter-offer.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Unless we want to hash out

what happened out in the community here --

MS. POLIVY: Well, we may.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: -- and bring it to us to

decide, let's keep that in the community. And hopefully it was

positive in some respects. However, the issue is about whether -

-

MS. POLIVY: None of these proposals were a

response to us, is what I'm saying.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: That's fine. And that can

come up in cross examination. All right. Before we get totally

out of control --

MS. POLIVY: You mean there's another one today?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: All right.

MS. GIORDANO: We think it's a very positive --

PARTICIPANT: Excuse me, sir. You cannot talk from

the reference.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Really, if I can't keep

control of this, I'm happy to go home. And maybe in fact we
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clear the hearing and we conduct it with the applicant alone. I

mean, we can make other provisions. I think it's well worth

having us all participate in this. But we need to have a little

bit of civility, for goodness sake.

Now that being said, prejudice with it, we have all

been here. And it in fact is not prejudice, being the fact that

they're presenting a physical witness that is available for cross

examination.

They have also submitted written documentation. I

think it's all in good standing. And I'm ready and prepared to

move on with it. So let's do that.

MS. GIORDANO: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Part of the

reason I wanted to have the witness here is because she had a lot

of input on our submission and I think she should be subject to

cross examination.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Indeed. I can imagine she

will be. Let's proceed.

MS. POLIVY: I would like to point out this was not

the material that the applicant provided the neighbors

previously. This is totally new.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Please. There's ample time

for you to bring those issues up. I cannot hear every issue all

at once. There will be ample time. Now if I would ask you,

please, to take your seat.

Let us proceed in this five minute interlude of the
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new testimony. Good afternoon.

MS. WEST: Hi. How are you?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I'm okay.

MS. WEST: Good. My name is Shaughn West and as

Ms. Giordano stated, I had -- I've worked at the Swann House for

a year and a half. I was both a house manager and also managed

all of the events.

In other words, I sold them. I scheduled them. I

organized them. I was there when they were happening. So I was

totally in charge. So I think it's probably in everybody's

interest to have a better understanding of how that works.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Let's change mics. Would you

turn that off? Yeah.

MS. WEST: Okay. Good. So if I could just read

this statement. That will cover some of the points and why some

changes have been made. That'd be great.

I'd like to begin by addressing some of the

fundamental aspects of the day to day operation of the B and B.

I believe that if we can generate a better understanding of just

how a successful B and B functions, we can then apply our

commonsense to how that relates to a majority of the neighbor's

concerns.

If bed and breakfast guests were surveyed, I would

expect them to tell you that the primary reason they avoid hotels

and stay at a B and B is because of hospitality certainly, but
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even more importantly for the peace and quiet.

Certainly this is an issue in this case. It is our

primary asset. It is our stock in trade. And I can't emphasize

this enough. Think about it. People come to us not just to

spend the night, but to enjoy their sleep. It's no accident that

the majority of B and B's, particularly in large urban areas, are

in historic structures.

There are two reasons, really. One is because they

provide an elegant and interesting backdrop to the environment.

And the second is that they have the kind of construction that

lends itself to facilitating peace and quiet. For example, even

most of the interior walls of the Totorsky mansion are 22 inches

thick. I measured them.

The house is a veritable fortress. You can't --

it's very hard to hear anything from one end to the other, much

less outside the house. Our guests will never be in the position

of having to overhear what goes in the next room and neither will

the neighbors.

It's also incumbent upon us to make certain that

nothing else in the house will disturb a sleeping guest. This is

our measure of quiet. It's our standard.

So you see, we have a far more immediate and

stringent test of how we operate in relationship to this issue

than the neighbors who live down the street. We have to satisfy

the person down the hall long before someone at that kind of
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distance.

Obviously, this is also a test for any event,

whether it's a weekday business meeting, a wedding or anything

else, irrespective of the time of day or the time of week. We

have to make sure the people in the house are happy.

I would add that in almost two years that I worked

in Swann House, we did have three complaints regarding noise. On

three separate occasions, we had a guest complain that the

neighbors were keeping them awake and could we do something about

it.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: The residential neighbors?

MS. WEST: Yes.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Oh, man.

MS. WEST: The neighbors were keeping the guests at

Swann House awake.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I see.

MS. WEST: I never once had a complaint from any of

the neighbors that we were any bother. In fact, most of the

neighbors would come by and say, I didn't even know you were

here.

Another important fact is in respect to

demographics. A B and B in this location and in this precise

range will attract the kind of clientele that is consistent with

people in this neighborhood and the people in this room. By far,

the majority of our customers will be between the ages of 35 and
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65. We will simply not offer anything in the way of excitement

for 20-somethings and won't often be in the price range of

someone under 35.

So you see, the guests in our house will be very

much like the guests in yours. In fact, the large part of our

clientele over time will be the parents and grandparents of the

younger members of the neighborhood.

Another category of guest will be those who come on

government business. Typically, they'll be fairly high ranking

government employees, ranking military personnel, scientists with

the NIH and other business executives.

We will of course also have guests coming just to

enjoy D.C., although overall you might be surprised to know that

they will not be in the majority.

There is nothing inherent in our business or in the

type of person we will attract that will pose a problem in terms

of being wild or crazy or making any kind of commotion. These

people are polite and considerate. It's an integral part of the

reason why they come to us in the first place, because we offer

them the opportunity to enjoy their own peace and quiet.

It would seem that the other main issue is the

parking. The absolute truth is that on average, we will expect

to have no more than 25 to 35 percent of our guests who will

drive simply because by far the majority of people arrive by

plane and take a taxi to their final destination. I expect this
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to be true of our guest, our customer base in particular.

We will also address this when we take the

reservation. It will be our standard policy to discuss -- to

discourage guests from arriving by call. We will do this by

simply pointing out the facts. It's far more convenient to get

around D.C. from our location by either public transportation or

by taxi. It is also less costly.

Complete instructions on parking, should it be

needed, will be included with every confirmation letter that is

sent to every confirmed reservation. It will be covered in great

detail.

We will also encourage guests who do drive to leave

their car in garage which we're making arrangements with, for the

entire duration of their visit. This is almost always well

received. It's just not appealing to drive in a city with little

parking that's not easy to navigate.

I am currently in negotiation with Marty Janis at

Atlantic Valet. They have a garage in the 1700 block of Mass.

Avenue. We will use their facility both on a daily basis and

also for events. Parking will be negotiated at the time an event

is booked based on an anticipated need and will be included in

the event fee.

I will be happy to send you a copy of our agreement

as soon as it is complete.

You will note in our staff scheduling that we have
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two people on site at all times with the exception of between

midnight at 7:00 a.m. Although of course Mr. Gonzalez will also

be on the site during that timeframe, normally it's not necessary

to have a second staff person after 6:00 p.m.

We have done this especially to accommodate the

parking. This will give us a second person to act as a valet as

needed, to satisfy the neighborhood need.

The next major concern is events. It's been

suggested that restricting the time, number and times of events

will limit the impact of events on the neighbors.

This is only true on the surface. In truth, it is

probably the worst possible way for us to be in compliance with

our common goals, which is to be able to have well run events

that happen as inconspicuously as possible.

I have to emphasize here that is the goal we most

definitely share. And I'd like to explain why I believe the

restrictions we would voluntarily agree to are far better than

what the neighbors think would work.

If we're confined to a specific number of events

per month, with restrictions on whether they be on the weekend or

not, we'll inadvertently produce a result opposite our common

goal. The result is that we have no flexibility to try to book

more small events during more desirable areas, more desirable

hours, during more desirable months. In other words, our off

season when we're not busy anyway.



 NEAL R. GROSS 
 COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS 
 1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W. 
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C.  20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com 

35

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

First of all, that prevents us from trying to

maximize our off season when we have fewer guests in the house.

For example, say it's February. It's better for us

to have the flexibility to book, for example, a daytime wedding,

35 guests, and 18 person business luncheon, and a 25 person baby

shower, then to be confined to booking a single larger event that

would require more parking and everything.

We would also volunteer to limit the way we set up

events by having no food service and no amplified music or

speeches in the courtyard.

The upshot of arranging it that way is that we

might have a few guests who would wander outside to smoke or have

a brief conversation, but if all the activity is inside, the

guests will be as well. After all, they are expressly there to

attend an event that's happening inside.

We would also volunteer to put up signs in the

courtyard reminding people who are there to respect the fact that

we are in a residential neighborhood and ask them to speak softly

if they're not doing so already.

It would put us in a very awkward position to have

to completely restrict guests from the courtyard. How would we

do that, lock the door? What about the fire regulations in that

case? It's uncomfortable.

I guess the real point I want to make is this.

We're very much aware that the neighbors have reasonable and
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legitimate concerns. By our very nature, the business as

business is, is to accommodate a large variety of people's needs.

We will do our best to make certain that we are respectful and

considerate in all circumstances. That's our job. That's what

we do every day.

All we're asking for is that we have the same

respect and consideration in return. We ask that we be allowed

to have a business that's absolutely self-regulating in an even

more stringent way than the neighbors expect, but that we have

flexibility to accomplish this in a way that serves our common

purpose.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Thank you very much. Board

members, questions?

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: I just want to understand the

-- what now seems to be a proposal to park cars at -- in the 1700

block of Massachusetts Avenue.

Formally there had been a proposal for guests to

store their cars at Dupont Hilton or Universal North and South,

and that during events there would be accommodations made at the

Masonic Temple parking lot. Is --

MS. GIORDANO: Yes, I'd like to address that. The

-- I guess you raised the question about the Masonic Temple. Mr.

Gonzalez had talked to an events coordinator that he intended to

use and they told him that they used the Masonic Temple for

parking. And he raised the issue --
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MS. HUBBARD: I object to this, Mr. Griffis.

Please, may I object?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Yes, you can object.

MS. HUBBARD: She is testifying to facts.

MS. GIORDANO: No, she is asking if there's been a

change and I'm trying to explain.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: She --

MS. HUBBARD: No, you let the -- she is not a sworn

witness.

MS. GIORDANO: I did actually take the oath.

MS. HUBBARD: You did?

MS. GIORDANO: Yes, I did. But I'm just saying the

Masonic Temple, you raised the issue of the zoning issue, of

whether they can use their lot that way. So we have taken that

off the table. They asked us to look at their C of O. I did

look at their C and O. It obviously doesn't address parking. It

just says philanthropic organization.

So I think there is a problem there. The Universal

North and the Hilton are still options. Ms. West has suggested

this other garage because I believe she has used them in the past

and that's certainly worth pursuing because of her experience

with them.

MS. WEST: Actually, we did use them at Swann House

and they also happen to be located in such a way and are much

more -- much smaller organization. So they're not much more
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flexible to our needs.

When I went to -- first of all, the Universal North

or South is not open on the weekends. So that's limiting off of

that.

The Hilton actually charges more than Atlantic

Valet and they don't provide any kind of valet services. So what

Atlantic Valet actually offers us is sort of the maximum options

in terms of being able to provide the best solution.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: I think what everyone is

looking for is for this to finally be distilled into a fixed

proposal.

MS. WEST: Yes.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: And what I'm hearing is, (a),

it's not yet fixed. And then we had heard some testimony about

how, if there were events at such a property, how the cars would

be handled relative to valet parking at the Masonic lot.

Now we still don't have a plan about how you're

going to get -- how you're going to treat valet parked cars on --

you know, at the subject property.

MS. WEST: Let me be more specific, then. What

isn't actually set are the monetary conditions, you know, because

we're just not there yet.

But actually what Mr. Janis and I discussed was

that probably the best way to handle it would be to have people

who are arriving for events go directly to the parking garage and
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then be brought back by van to us. And --

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Okay. We need all that in

writing because --

MS. WEST: Right. I'm actually waiting for him to

send that.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Okay. The neighbors need to

be able to know what you're -- precisely what you're proposing

and be able to respond to it.

MS. WEST: Right. I had actually hoped that I

would get that in the mail from him yesterday and it didn't come.

You know, we've had -- I've anticipated that the question would

come up and to make sure that he got it to us. But either he

didn't, it just didn't come in the mail.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Well, there it is. Ms.

Mitten, so it's very clear, we'll have that submitted into the

record.

MS. WEST: But I think overall, that it's a much

better solution than the others that we discussed. And what

we're really trying to do is sort of refine all of this so that

it actually works better.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Good. We'll take that under

advisement.

VICE CHAIRPERSON RENSHAW: Mr. Chairman? Question

for Ms. West. Under the proposed questions for a bed and

breakfast variance at 1720 16th Street, Northwest, which has been



 NEAL R. GROSS 
 COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS 
 1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W. 
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C.  20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com 

40

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

handed in today, number 4 you talk about hosting up to 24 events.

Could I get an idea whether a wedding with perhaps a dinner, a

breakfast, a reception and the service itself equals one wedding?

Or is it like three or four events?

MS. WEST: No. Usually the way a wedding is

handled is that we would sell the event in a timeframe that would

allow a caterer adequate time to come in and set up, and then the

couple would have really a four hour window for the event itself,

and then the caterer would have time to clean up.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: So the event is defined by

time, not necessarily the actions that are taking --

MS. WEST: Right. Usually most events are sold in

blocks of time. For example, if we have an event for 15 people

that we charge less for, then it's usually going to also be a

shorter time period. It would be a two hour event. It's -- it

would be very unusual to have an event over four hours.

VICE CHAIRPERSON RENSHAW: So that if there were to

be a dinner and a wedding and a reception and a breakfast, those

would be four, three or four different events?

MS. WEST: Well, actually the way it would happen

is typically they wouldn't hold the rehearsal dinner at the bed

and breakfast. Typically, that's not at a restaurant.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: But it would be a separate

event, if it was?

MS. WEST: It would be outside.
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CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. WEST: We wouldn't even be involved in that.

We serve breakfast to whatever guests are staying there anyway,

not to wedding guests. So we would then have, say typically, the

majority of weddings are actually arranged with about 50 to 75

people and occur between the hours of one and four,

approximately.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Answer your question, Ms.

Renshaw?

MS. WEST: You know, and I would also state that

it's true that most of our wedding event people, I don't think

I've done more than two weddings at Swann House where people were

even getting married for the first time. Again, it tends to be

consistent with our regular demographic. They tend to be second

weddings. They tend to be smaller in size, you know.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Do they take longer or

shorter?

MS. WEST: More practical. Well, you know, it's

interesting because overall a bed and breakfast attracts a really

nice and interesting clientele. And some of the people here may

be familiar with Debbie Brudno who lives on M Street. She was

one of the people who got married.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. Good.

MS. WEST: A lovely person. Very typical.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: An interesting point.
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However, you're not going to forbid first loves from getting

married, correct?

MS. WEST: No, we're not. But also, first loves

getting married are also going to have to be able to afford the

venue.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Indeed.

MS. WEST: And we're going to have to be attractive

to them, which typically we wouldn't for young couples.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: And that's fairly clear. Any

other questions? Yes, Ms. --

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: I have just a quick question,

which is, is there any kind of organization that confers any

designation or something, or qualifies people to operate, manage

a bed and breakfast? Is there any kind of group out there that

says, okay, you passed all of our tests and now you are a

certified bed and breakfast manager?

MS. WEST: Not that I'm aware of. I'm sure there

are much larger facilities in the hospitality business, a

Marriott, for example. But they're very different venues. And

I'm not aware of that being offered as a designation.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Okay. Thank you.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Good. Any other questions?

The Board has time to review the proposed conditions and the

changes which are underlined. There may be questions that come

up for this as we review this, but let's move on.
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MS. WEST: Can I ask a question?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Maybe. Yes.

MS. WEST: Was it clear what I was saying about

having the flexibility to be able to book smaller events at our

discretion?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Well, your testimony

reflects, if I'm not mistaken, some of the written submission.

And the point is, that it's more -- it's easier for you to define

the total number of events per year, but not designate the slot

in which those events occur.

Because if I'm not mistaken, one of the issues was

you may have more happening in a certain time period, like

summertime weddings happen, and not necessarily so much in

winter. So --

MS. WEST: Right, but if we have maximum

flexibility, we can actually tend -- we will tend to go after the

events in our off season, which is not the busiest season, which

actually has less impact on the neighborhood.

If we're restricted to a specific number per month,

then that makes it much harder. We're sort of restricted to go

in for the biggest thing.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I see.

MS. GIORDANO: But I could just note, though, that

we did put in our proposed conditions that I just submitted that

we will not have any consecutive weekend events.
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CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Right.

MS. GIORDANO: So it won't be a situation where

there's one every weekend in the spring because that was a

concern that was raised with us.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I did see that. It's a black

line version, so you can see very clearly just the small changes

that we're proposing.

MEMBER ZAIDAIN: So you're saying there will be no

two weeks in a row. You won't have events -- will be every other

--

MS. GIORDANO: Weekend events, no consecutive

weekend events. So it won't be every weekend in the spring. It

has to be at least every other weekend.

VICE CHAIRPERSON RENSHAW: If a limousine brings

the happy bride and groom from the church to the reception at

this location, where is the limousine going to hover to take the

happy couple to the plane?

MS. WEST: That again, as with every specific

issue, is covered when the event is discussed about in the

beginning, what their needs are, what they think they might want

to do, what we're capable of doing. Because we automatically,

without any of this going on, operate within certain restriction.

So that being the case, I would expect them to pull

up in the same garage that we're talking about having arriving

guests pull into, so that they're not even on the street.



 NEAL R. GROSS 
 COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS 
 1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W. 
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C.  20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com 

45

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

But in most cases, both the wedding and the

reception will take place at the bed and breakfast. It's one of

the big advantages logistically. So it's not all of them. I

think I maybe did two off site weddings last year.

VICE CHAIRPERSON RENSHAW: Where it was only a

reception?

MS. WEST: Yes.

MS. GIORDANO: Probably logistically and

financially, too.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. Other questions? Yes?

VICE CHAIRPERSON RENSHAW: Mr. Griffis was giving

some perspective on second marriages.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. Moving on. Is there -

- Ms. Giordano, is there other information that you are

presenting now?

MS. GIORDANO: No.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Very well. Then we can start

cross examination of the witness, correct? Are you ready? Board

members? Very well.

We had possibly established an order. However --

let's start with the ANC and then we'll go down to the other

parties. Let's let them --

MR. MICONE: Vince Micone, chair of ANC 2B. I

count an initial procedural question. Has there been a

submission, other than submission of July 26th, on this matter?
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Because if there has been, I have -- I am not in receipt of it.

Was there --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I'm sorry. Had there been a

submission?

MR. MICONE: I thought I just heard something about

an underlined version. Is that the version of the submission

from the 26th or --

MS. GIORDANO: I just submitted today. And I --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Oh, indeed. It was just

submitted into the record.

MS. GIORDANO: I thought I had enough copies for

everybody.

MR. MICONE: Okay. It would do for the other

parties to receive the submission, or any submissions.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Are there any parties that

have not received this? I thought that was clear that this was

coming in.

MR. MICONE: I just received this at this moment,

so I've had no opportunity to look at it. But since we are just

doing cross at this time, I would have one question for the

witness.

What events have you done? You indicated that you

managed events at the Swann House for the past year and a half.

And what other experience do you have with B and B's in the

Washington area or in the Dupont Circle area?
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MS. WEST: I don't have any other B and B

experience, but I do have other experience, both running my own

businesses and --

MR. MICONE: Well, my specific question was B and B

business in the Dupont neighborhood. So the only establishment

that you've worked with is the Swann House?

MS. WEST: Yes.

MR. MICONE: Thank you.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Anything else? Very well.

MR. MICONE: Not at this time.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Let's go the Residential

Action Coalition, then, followed up by the Dupont Circle Citizens

Association, and then we'll go to the residents.

MS. HUBBARD: Mr. Gonzalez, I'd like to ask you a

question.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Pertinent to the new

information that was submitted?

MS. HUBBARD: That's right.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Very good.

MS. WEST: And also to square it up with what he

said previously. You say here that, with regard to historic

preservation, that you'll open the building to an interior

inspection by the staff of the D.C. Historic Preservation Office

and for the purpose of identifying significant features.

The owner will then provide photos of the existing
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interior conditions, to touch staff for the purpose of

documenting significant features.

Thereafter, any permits to alter the interior of

the building will be approved by the zoning administrator only

after review and recommendation by the Historic Preservation

staff as to consistency or the preservation of significant

interior features.

Previously, you said that the plans, the

architectural plans that you submitted, had been submitted to the

D.C. government and a building permit had been issued, or a

construction permit of some kind had been issued. Could you tell

us the number of that

permit and actually what work you have done so far that requires

a building permit?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Let me just clear it up for a

brief moment, Ms. Hubbard. You were reading off the new

submission, which is dated August 6th and entitled, Proposed

Conditions for Bed and Breakfast Variances.

If you don't mind, I'd like to amend your question

to get it to the relevancy of exactly what we're looking at, and

that would be how is it proposed by the applicant to document and

fulfill the, number one, historic preservation, when work is

presently under construction with a permit?

Turn on your mic, Ms. Hubbard.

MS. HUBBARD: -- the full import of what I'm saying
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here. At the previous hearing --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Yes?

MS. HUBBARD: -- submitted with the documentation

were all the directions on how to get a federal tax credit.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Correct.

MS. HUBBARD: Now you saw that in the record,

didn't you?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Yes.

MS. HUBBARD: All right. Now with this hearing, he

is not going to ask for a federal tax credit. He is going to ask

the -- Steve Callcott from our Office of Historic Preservation.

And if you studied this document the way I have,

you will see that the lender that's lending to Mr. Gonzales

objects to any historic provisions at all on the building that

would be binding on the interior.

Now I'll read right out of the document. I'll let

you look at attachment --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Out of what document?

MS. HUBBARD: Attachment C that they submitted.

Now just a second here. What I'm saying is absolutely true. I'm

surprised you didn't pick it up.

MS. GIORDANO: Just to be brief, it says that we

will continue to pursue the historic tax credit, so I -- Ms.

Hubbard --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.
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MS. GIORDANO: -- indicated that we had decided not

to do that. That's not correct.

MS. HUBBARD: Well, the thing is that last time you

said that the way you were going to protect the interior was by

pursuing a historic tax credit. You didn't say anything about

Steve Callcott.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: All right.

MS. GIORDANO: This is in addition to. We intended

--

MS. HUBBARD: Well, you didn't --

MS. GIORDANO: Well, this is new because Ms. Mitten

was looking for a condition --

MS. HUBBARD: All right.

MS. GIORDANO: -- that could be enforceable.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Indeed. And we can't have

objections to new information. We need to get through the new

information.

MS. HUBBARD: All right. I just --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: This is the situation. What

I'll do, I'm bot going to have you rad that because --

MS. HUBBARD: Well, I'm just telling you that --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: There will be ample time for

you to do that --

MS. HUBBARD: No, I don't want have to do this

without having been confirmed as a fact by the applicant.
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CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: All right. Well, let's

proceed your cross examination to elicit that, then.

MS. HUBBARD: Let's get Mr. -- is it true that your

lender -- what does your lender object to? When you went to see

him, what did he say about applying for the government -- the --

MS. GIORDANO: Never said that.

MS. HUBBARD: Yes, you did. You said you were

going to apply --

MS. GIORDANO: Said that there might be an issue

for a lender in an interior designation. There should -- there's

no problem with the historic tax credit.

MS. HUBBARD: Well, now, let me just say. If you

are going to preserve the interior -- or do you intend to

preserve the interior?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Excellent --

MS. HUBBARD: How do you intend to make sure that

if you get any kind of permission here, that your financing will

allow you to preserve the interior in writing?

MR. GONZALEZ: Ms. Hubbard, we are preserving the

interior exactly as we have stated on this proposed condition,

number one.

MS. HUBBARD: How is that?

MR. GONZALEZ: Exactly as we phrased it?

MS. HUBBARD: What do you want to do? Suppose we

find that you've done something bad to the interior? To whom do
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we complain?

MR. GONZALEZ: Well, I have actually brought in the

Historic Preservation to look at the property several times --

MS. HUBBARD: Well --

MR. GONZALEZ: And they have actually not only seen

the property but somebody else has taken pictures of the property

on the inside.

MS. HUBBARD: Who is that?

MR. GONZALEZ: That's actually Catherine -- what's

Catherine's last name?

MS. HUBBARD: What legal authority --

MR. GONZALEZ: She is the one that's actually

handling the donation of the facade.

MS. HUBBARD: Now that's a second --

MS. GIORDANO: He's talking about a consultant.

MS. HUBBARD: All right.

MS. GIORDANO: I just want to be clear. He's not

talking about somebody from the Historical.

MS. HUBBARD: All right. All right. Here's what I

want to get clear is this. Under our preservation law, the D.C.

preservation law, the Preservation Board has no authority over

the interior legally of any building in the historic district.

MR. GONZALEZ: Well --

MS. HUBBARD: Now just a minute.

MR. GONZALEZ: Okay. I'm sorry.
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MS. HUBBARD: Until it is -- unless it is a

historic landmark and the interior is specifically indicated. So

in just -- there's something wrong with the way you're doing the

interior. Would he have legal authority to make you stop doing

it?

MR. GONZALEZ: Ms. Hubbard, what we're trying to do

is --

MS. HUBBARD: No, he wouldn't.

MR. GONZALEZ: What we're trying to do is, we're

actually making sure that no one will change anything that will

destroy the historic integrity of that property later on, as has

been done with another mansion on New Hampshire Avenue.

MS. HUBBARD: How can you do that? I know -- yes -

-

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Good. Ms. Hubbard, and

you're going exactly to the point -- hear me out, please?

MS. HUBBARD: I want to ask him, how can he do it?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I really -- I don't want to

get into this same situation of having --

MS. GIORDANO: What we're trying to do, Ms.

Hubbard, was make it so that's a zoning --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Ms. Giordano, if I might, let

me --

MS. HUBBARD: It's not a zoning violation to --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Wow. I'm going to lose my
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patience shortly. Now what I need to do is have you focus on

where you were going in the initial piece.

First of all, the Historic -- the new evidence that

was brought in. I think what you're trying to establish is how

are you going to fulfill what you're stating in the paragraph

that was read by Ms. Hubbard. I think it's an excellent

question.

Why don't you walk us through how it is that you

have permits now and you are indicating that you will photograph,

document the interior and preserve it? And give us the steps of

how the zoning administrator would play a part in that and how,

more importantly, it goes to us, how our Board plays a part in

that? If you want to take that up, that would be pertinent at

this time.

MS. GIORDANO: If I could just try, because it

really is a legal process that we're trying to set up. It's

something that we fashioned with -- in a meeting with the

Historic Preservation office.

What we are trying to do was get something in

addition to the historic tax credit, which only provides five

years of protection and also the remedy there, if there's a

problem, is just that you lose your tax relief. So it doesn't

really prevent a change from being made.

But -- so we're trying to strengthen it without

going all the way to an interior designation, which I think
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clearly the lender would have a problem with because it's in

perpetuity.

We're trying to find something that runs with the

bed and breakfast use, so that if the bed and breakfast is no

longer there and this becomes another use at some point, single

family house or whatever, then the interior is not encumbered

beyond the bed and breakfast use.

So that's why we try to go to a condition that's

going to be a part of the bed and breakfast variance order. And

this is what we fashion. The changes that I made, the black line

changes, they are just some additional input that I got from Mr.

Callcott a few days ago.

I think that Mr. Callcott stated in his letter that

he has seen what Mr. Gonzalez is doing. He has seen what his

plans are. He doesn't find anything to be problematic right now

with the existing permits that have been issued.

This is speaking to the future. If there are

additional permits that are going to be obtained for additional

changes in the future, they would have to go through kind of a

mini historic review, which would be the staff person, the zoning

administrator, would refer it to the staff of the Historic

Preservation Review Board office.

They would check it in terms of the documented

features that they have on file and then make a recommendation to

the zoning administrator.
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So that is what we've come up with and that is what

the staff thinks would be workable here. And if there are, you

know, suggestions for improvements, we would certainly consider

it, but I think this is the thing that we found to be the most

workable from both the staff perspective and the Office of

Planning perspective.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. And when you say

staff, Ms. Giordano, you mean the Historic Preservation staff?

Very well.

Okay. Additional questions? Ms. Renshaw, did you

have --

VICE CHAIRPERSON RENSHAW: Yes, I do have a

question. Who holds the photographs of the interior?

MS. GIORDANO: They would be on -- they would be

provided to the Historic Preservation office to keep on file.

VICE CHAIRPERSON RENSHAW: To keep on file?

MS. GIORDANO: Yes.

VICE CHAIRPERSON RENSHAW: That's what I wanted to

know. Thank you.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Do you want to put -- turn

your mic on?

MS. HUBBARD: Mr. Griffis, may I ask you, could you

actually produce Mr. Callcott so that he --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Can I produce him? I think

his --



 NEAL R. GROSS 
 COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS 
 1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W. 
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C.  20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com 

57

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MS. HUBBARD: Yes, so that we can cross question

this gentleman. Ms. Giordano, she testified to something that

she knows, or claims she knows, well hearsay. Now we have had

many, many, many assertions about --

MS. GIORDANO: Mr. Callcott intends to attend the

hearing.

MS. HUBBARD: When is that going to be?

MS. GIORDANO: When he is called. It's just

because of the delays. He --

MS. HUBBARD: Okay.

MS. GIORDANO: I think his colleague, Mr.

McGettigan --

MS. HUBBARD: Well, I'd like to find out where he

gets his legal authority to go -- or where you can give him legal

authority as the zoning -- BZA chairman, whereas you can empower

Mr. Callcott --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Uh-huh.

MS. HUBBARD: -- to go into the interior of a

building --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Right.

MS. HUBBARD: -- and do something about the

interior, the features of which -- that the include -- intend to

protect. You have no pictures of right now.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. I understand.

MS. HUBBARD: I mean, you have no idea what it is
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they're going to protect.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: And I understand your point.

It's a good one.

MS. HUBBARD: And I mean to say -- and since it all

seems to me as if they made up the law because they have no

authority whatsoever.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Ms. Hubbard, I'm very clear

on your concerns --

MS. HUBBARD: All right. Now they were --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: We are in cross examination

so I would ask --

MS. HUBBARD: All right. Let's cross examine --

let's cross examine.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Indeed. That would be

terrific.

MS. HUBBARD: All right. Now let me ask you

another thing with regard to Ms.-- or I 'd rather ask Mr.

Gonzalez. He's the owner. And I mean, maybe she has experience

--

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Ask the question.

MS. HUBBARD: -- doing events. Mr. Gonzalez, in

front of your building is a bus stop, glass enclosed. Is that

not correct?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Is this new testimony that

you're crossing?
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MS. HUBBARD: No. I'm -- well, he knows about

this.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I know he knows about it, but

we're cross examining --

MS. HUBBARD: Now if anybody comes in a limousine -

-

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Ms. Hubbard? Ms. Hubbard,

please. We're cross examining the new testimony that came in.

MS. HUBBARD: All right. All right. I'll ask --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: We've been through cross

examination on the entire piece.

MS. HUBBARD: Let me ask you. Does this bind the

owner for answers?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Does it bind the owner? The

order would bind the owner. You need to be elicit information

for us, not to trap them into something.

MS. HUBBARD: But I mean to say -- when you -- when

you make your finding of facts and you put down it is a fact --

say, for example, about this traffic --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: If we found it as a fact,

yes.

MS. HUBBARD: This is a traffic situation.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. Did she speak to a

traffic situation?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: No. And she's not a traffic
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expert or anything --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: And she didn't give any

testimony. Ms. Hubbard, please focus your questions on the

testimony.

MS. HUBBARD: She talked about -- pardon me.

Didn't she testify about how she was going to have these

limousines and they were going to park on --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: That's an excellent question.

Fire it away.

MS. HUBBARD: All right. Now if a limousine draws

up to your building with the bride and groom in it, say all in

your nice clothes, are they going to stop in front of the bus

stop? Where are they going to stop?

MS. WEST: I already mentioned that -- as you know,

I'm sure you're familiar on Riggs Street that we have a garage

that has a street entrance. There's a garage. There's about a

ten foot section that is in front of the -- in other words,

there's the street, the sidewalk and then about a ten foot

section that goes into the garage.

It's perfectly possible for a limousine, any

delivery van, anything else, to pull in there and allow the

people to get out. And that's what we'll do.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Good.

MS. WEST: Because then it doesn't -- it's not on

Riggs Street and it's not on 16th Street.
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MS. HUBBARD: Now --

MS. WEST: It's off the street and off the

sidewalk.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: All right. The answer to the

question the second time around is it's pulling off the street.

MS. HUBBARD: Now let me ask you something --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Switch mics. Turns your off,

turn yours on.

MS. HUBBARD: Back side of that, on your plans, is

it -- was by there today for the fifth time and --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. What's the question?

MS. HUBBARD: -- and that's the kitchen entrance.

And that's where they're going to --

MS. WEST: The carriage house?

MS. HUBBARD: Yeah.

MS. WEST: The garage is underneath the carriage

house on the Riggs Street side.

MS. HUBBARD: Yeah. That's the kitchen entrance

where they're going to -- the caterer is going to come in with

all the supplies.

MS. WEST: The caterer, you know, the caterer will

come and drop everything off, you know, and then leave.

MS. HUBBARD: And then the bride and groom are

going to come into the kitchen entrance where all this trash is

taken out and everything.
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MS. WEST: No.

MS. HUBBARD: Well, all right. Show me on the map

where it this --

MS. WEST: Okay.

MS. HUBBARD: Show you -- show us on the plans just

where this takes place.

MS. WEST: Right here. Now the people would get

out --

MS. HUBBARD: Show to them what you're referring

to.

MS. WEST: Is everybody following me here? On

Riggs Street, a garage, that the limousine or the car would

actually pull into the garage. The people would be able to get

out here.

MS. HUBBARD: Now show them where your hand,

exactly --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I can see.

MS. WEST: The people would be able to get out here

and then they would walk down the sidewalk and into the front

entrance. What you asked me about was where was the limousine

going to be pulled into.

MS. HUBBARD: That's right.

MS. WEST: And where were they going to get out.

MS. HUBBARD: Now --

MS. WEST: Now a third question is how will they
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get into the house? They'll walk.

MS. HUBBARD: In other words, they're going to walk

from the kitchen entrance up to --

MS. WEST: From the parking spot. You know,

wherever there's a house with a parking spot, you have to go up

from that in order to get to the door to get in.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. Question was asked,

question was answered.

MS. HUBBARD: All right. Now he asked you another

thing. Some time during the talks, you talked about limiting the

number of functions you were going to have and whether or not

they were going to be during the week or on weekends.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Right. Ask the question.

MS. HUBBARD: All right. Now suppose for example

one of the neighbors, we discovered that you weren't doing it

quite right. I mean, you've got one too many functions or you're

doing it on the wrong day.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. I get the point.

What's the question?

MS. HUBBARD: All right. What do we do, call the

police and shut the whole thing down?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I can answer that question.

You would call and if they're not in compliance, we could send

out an inspector from the zoning administrator's office.

MS. HUBBARD: And then we'd go through 24 years of
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waiting for it.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. I understand --

MS. GIORDANO: I would hope --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Ms. Hubbard, really, if you

want to be taken seriously --

MS. HUBBARD: All right.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: -- in what you're doing, I

suggest that you take the proceeding seriously.

MS. HUBBARD: I do. I --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I also suggest that you give

some respect to the witnesses that are here.

MS. HUBBARD: I do. I --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: With that, let us proceed.

MS. HUBBARD: All right.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I don't need any further

information on that. Clearly, Mrs. Hubbard is concerned, the

question was a good one, how do we ensure compliance. Next

question.

MS. HUBBARD: What is your idea of how we get

compliance right then and there? Is there any way the neighbors

can stop anything you were doing right away?

MS. WEST: First of all, you know, I --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Let me answer that question.

There would only be a way if they were doing something illegal

and you would call the police. Next question.
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MS. HUBBARD: You're answering it for them.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I am. This is my proceeding.

MS. HUBBARD: All right. Now -- I would just like

to ask another thing.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Some people work against

themselves. In other cases, other some people work for

themselves. Let us proceed.

MS. HUBBARD: Please don't -- let me ask you

another thing.

Suppose, for example, that Mr. Gonzales has a bed

and breakfast there and then you don't work them, but somebody

else does. I mean to say, he says in his application today that

he's going to hire an outside manager that's an expert in running

bed and breakfast to run the place for him.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. HUBBARD: And suppose, for example, that he's

able to convince that you that he has an expert manager to run

the place.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. HUBBARD: But then maybe two years from now, he

and the expert manager part company and the next person we don't

even know of and they're not licenses or anything.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I understand.

MS. HUBBARD: And so then we don't have an expert

manager running the place any more. What are the neighbors going
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to do? Are we going to -- how can that be a zoning violation?

I mean to say, how can, Mr. Griffis, expert

management of a bed and breakfast by somebody that the owner

hires be a zoning -- when he doesn't get a good manager? I mean,

he's not going to manage it himself. He --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I understand the point.

MS. HUBBARD: Are you not going to be there all

day?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: We're asking for an assurance

that it's properly managed. It would have to be managed --

MS. HUBBARD: I mean, how can that be a zoning

violation.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: If I can finish, it's

supposed to be not only in good management, as part of the record

will show that it should be, but in compliance with the BZA

order. What sort of assurance can we have when we draft this

order, if we do in the affirmative, that that would continue?

That's an excellent question. I'm going to ask the applicant to

try to answer that if they can.

And I'm going to take this brief interlude and just

restate the fact that according to our regulations, I do have the

jurisdiction to stop redundant questions or redirect questions.

And so where it's needed and where it's expedition, I will do

that.

Because clearly we are, and especially in cross
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examination, it's not for your benefit. It is for ours. It is

to elicit your case or information that the Board should be aware

of in its deliberation. If I see that things are going off point

or becoming irrelevant, I will then direct it in the correct

manner.

That being said, does the applicant have any answer

to how one might ensure the proper compliance and the management

of a bed and breakfast as it continues and as staff changes over?

That's an excellent point.

MS. GIORDANO: Ms. Hubbard, I'll take a shot at

that. Obviously, zoning can't ensure that there's good

management of the bed and breakfast, but zoning can ensure that

these conditions or any conditions adopted by the Board are

complied with. And that's a proper function of zoning, to

regulate the traffic, noise, impacts of a use.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: And so it would be your

indication, talking about legally how the zoning would do, if

management changed and then affected those areas that were

covered in the order, clearly they'd be in nonconformance?

MS. GIORDANO: Right.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. GIORDANO: And that's subject to fine and

ultimately revocation of a C of O.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Indeed. Yes?

MS. WEST: First of all, we are also going to be



 NEAL R. GROSS 
 COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS 
 1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W. 
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C.  20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com 

68

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

regulated by the marketplace.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Right.

MS. WEST: You know, if we're not doing a good job

or we're not providing a good service, we're not a good place for

people to be and to stay, you know. And being in compliance with

all of these things so that we have a harmonious situation, then

clearly the marketplace is going to lt us know that.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I see. Okay. Ms. Hubbard,

next question?

MS. HUBBARD: Well, I'd like to say as a statement,

that about Enron.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. Any other questions?

MS. HUBBARD: Yes. I have another question. Have

you ever made any study of neighborhood traffic and parking?

MS. WEST: I can't say that I've made a study of

it, but I've certainly been aware of it in relationship to my job

at Swann House, and although that's a couple of blocks away.

Actually, it would occur to me at this time that if

you were really interested in solving the parking problem in the

neighborhood, then I would address the Zoning Commission the

question of why it is that residential areas have the same kind

of ticketing restrictions that the downtown areas do when clearly

it should be the opposite.

Because if the ticketing were done at night, when

all of the residents were actually there in their homes and
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needed parking, then all of this wouldn't be an issue to begin

with. Follow me?

MS. HUBBARD: No.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Not exactly.

MS. WEST: Parking in any residential neighborhood

is -- you get a ticket during the hours of seven in the morning

and 7:30 at night, right -- or approximately? Okay. Most of

that time thereof, the people who live in the neighborhood are

gone. They're gone to go work, they're gone shopping, they're

out pursuing their own things. There's lots of parking spaces.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. I get your point. And

it's a little off base for this, but I think it's a pertinent

point in terms of the parking. And that is one we should look

at, in fact, the use and how we regulate that use for the parking

in the area. And if Zoning Commission can't handle that --

MS. WEST: Somebody ought to.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: -- kick it to someone that

can. Ms. Hubbard, next question.

MS. HUBBARD: Yes. I'd like to ask you more about

the parking. In the same square, two houses away, are you aware

that a new apartment -- an apartment building is being renovated

in that square two doors away? Do you think that will add to the

parking problems in the neighborhood or not?

MS. WEST: I don't know anything about that other

than the fact that there is a construction site going on there.
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What I do know is that we won't add to the parking. How do I

know that? Because --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: No, that's enough. You want

to follow up with a question?

MS. HUBBARD: I'd like to know how we'll know she

isn't adding to the parking. I mean to say, you may say, Mr.

Griffis, as a part of your order, that you are -- that she's

going to take all this, these people down to Massachusetts Avenue

or the Hilton or someplace like that, see --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Yeah. No, I understand where

you're going. Actually --

MS. HUBBARD: But I mean to say, the people living

in the neighborhood, they will never know whether in fact if they

can't find a parking space in their own neighborhood, it's due to

her or some -- I mean, because we have no way of --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Indeed. Another point of

compliance and, I think, one the Board will have to take a look

at.

MS. HUBBARD: All right. And you don't have any

way of -- you don't have any -- we don't -- you don't have any

way of writing an order.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Let me make a practical

observation. I think we'll drive the reporter nuts if we're both

talking at the same time.

MS. HUBBARD: That's right.
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CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: So that being said, I think

the important piece of getting our parking plan submitted so that

we might take a look at it, and anything that goes into the order

would in fact be enforceable. And so let's move on from that.

Next question.

MS. HUBBARD: Well, a -- oh, I would like to ask

about the trash, although she didn't talk about the trash.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I don't think that's new or

relevant at his point.

MS. HUBBARD: I don't know whether that's relevant

or not, btu it was in the writing of the --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: It's relevant. There was

time to cross examination -- cross examine that information. I

don't --

MS. HUBBARD: The other day, I didn't do it. I

didn't do it. I didn't do it. I just thought I would try to do

it now.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Well, the point would be you

had the opportunity to do it.

MS. HUBBARD: Well, I did have the opportunity, but

miffed it.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Indeed.

MS. HUBBARD: But I would like to hear all about

the trash. I'm sure you would, too.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Absolutely.
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MS. HUBBARD: Why don't you ask him?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Do you have a question?

MS. HUBBARD: Excuse me.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Anything else?

MS. HUBBARD: That's all.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Thank you very much, Ms.

Hubbard. Let us go to -- what did I say next -- the Dupont

Circle, if I'm correct?

Yes. Oh, indeed. Thank you very much. Right, the

Citizens Association, DCCA, is what I meant.

MR. HILL: I'm Gill Hill. I'm the chair of the

Zoning and Public Space Committee of Dupont Circle Citizens

Association. And I'd like to ask Ms. West, many of the things

that you mentioned in your testimony, mentioned in other

testimony as well, were originally part of a draft neighborhood

agreement with the Totorsky mansion.

This is something that has seemed to disappear.

And when I gave my original testimony, I opposed the granting of

the variance absent a popularly executed voluntary agreement that

covered many of these concerns.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I need you to formulate it in

a question in cross examination.

MR. HILL: Okay. My question is, do you intend to

initiate -- to reinitiate --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.
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MR. HILL: -- negotiations on a voluntary

agreement?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Let me rephrase it for you so

you kind of get the gist of what we're doing here, because what I

need is cross examination on new information.

MR. HILL: Okay.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: So the question as I'm

hearing you say, in the submission of the proposed conditions for

bed and breakfast submitted today, is that taking the place of a

neighborhood contract?

MR. HILL: Okay.

MR. GONZALEZ: Okay. I'm going to go ahead and

answer that question. We would like to come into an agreement.

We just have not been able to come to a meeting of the minds with

the neighbors. And we have conditions that we have given the BZA

in order to satisfy the neighbors on the DCCA, as well as the

ANC.

MR. HILL: I'd just like to comment on that, that

although there have -- may have been negotiations with selected

neighbors of the mansion, there has not been any negotiation with

the Dupont Circle Citizens Association --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MR. HILL: -- or the ANC, since March.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: There will be ample time to

do it. I don't want to get into a debate about that. Thank you
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very much. No other questions?

Let us move on, then. We are -- let's go to the

residents, 1600 block of S Street, followed by the residents of

1600 block of Riggs --

MR. JADIN: I'd like to review again the parking

for the events.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Question?

MR. JADIN: Yes. The question is, you now have

we're in negotiation with a new garage. I think the consultant

has a new place to do business. And you say the new plan is to

have people go to the garage and be bused back to the bed and

breakfast.

MS. WEST: Okay, now, are we talking about events?

MR. JADIN: Events.

MS. WEST: Okay. First of all, one of the reasons

we're still in negotiation, it occurs to me to say, is because we

don't have a lot of particulars to negotiate with. We don't know

how many events we can have. We don't know what number of guests

we can have. It's kind of hard to proceed in certain areas with

limited information, you know. We're kind of -- so -- but we are

-- you know, we really are -- our objective really would be to --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. WEST: -- be good neighbors. But that aside,

the event parking could be handled in different ways depending on

the number of guests.



 NEAL R. GROSS 
 COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS 
 1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W. 
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C.  20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com 

75

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

You know, if we have, say for an example, a

business meeting for 15 people and some of them would like to

drive, then we would direct them, especially for a small group,

to go to the garage, where we would pick them up to bring them to

the bed and breakfast. Their garage fee would be included in

their event fee.

If we have a larger event, then we might want to do

a combination of things. In other words, provide valet service

if they would prefer -- or shuttle service if they would prefer

to go to the garage, or valet service if they would prefer to

come to the bed and breakfast. In which case, again, we have a

garage where people can pull in.

Now, none of the people are going to be parked

there. They'll only be coming in. Somebody would take -- the

valet person would then take it back. And I have discussed with

him, you know, how many valets we would actually need for how

many people and so on and so forth.

One of the key pieces here is that whenever we do

an event, particularly if it's fairly large in size, I would be -

- I would want to have a guest list.

And I would e-mail people who are coming, who are going to be

driving, parking information in advance, so that they would have

those options clearly stated. That they could go to the parking

garage and then they would be shuttled back, or they could come

and have their car taken.
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Sometimes it depends on the nature of the guest.

An older person might prefer to actually just come to the bed and

breakfast and have the car parked for them. Some people might be

in the position where they don't want somebody to drive their

car.

The truth is, is that until we get some kind of

experience here, we're not going to be 100 percent certain which

one is the best, but we'd like to be able to work with those

options and then make -- you know, sort of steer the event

clients to whichever one does work the best for both us and the

neighborhood and them.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. And I think that

should be articulated --

MR. JADIN: Okay. So in your opinion it then is

likely that a number of guests will do a very, I think, common,

ordinary thing and drive directly to the bed and breakfast in

hopes of finding parking available --

MS. WEST: No.

MR. JADIN: -- and make his visit or business

meeting simple and direct?

MS. WEST: No.

MR. JADIN: You don't think that's a common --

MS. WEST: No. No. And I can tell you why.

Because most business meetings will be held during the day,

during the week. And unless they already have a parking sticker
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for the neighborhood, which then doesn't increase impact in any

way, they're going to be ticketed if they're there for an eight

hour period, or a six hour period, or whatever, you know.

A business meeting -- usually when you have a

business meeting, they have somebody that they have hired to be a

facilitator. They have to be there. It doesn't allow for that.

And we would also -- you know, you forget that we have the kind

of interaction with the people who are buying the events or who

are arranging them to say, look, this is what works for us. We

need you to know that these are what the parking restrictions

are. We can't have any parking in the neighborhood.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Good. Going to a strong

parking plan. Next question.

MR. JADIN: Okay. And so now, from this comment,

your business meetings are now eight hours long?

MS. WEST: All these numbers are hypothetical. I

mean, it's hard to -- you know, I mean, eight hours, six hours.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. WEST: The truth is, is that each event is

likely to want to be different, you know. And that's why we have

requested that we have some flexibility for events, so we can

pick and choose the ones with the least impact.

MR. JADIN: The ones with the least impact are the

ones which respond to the market conditions that you have

indicated in your testimony will be what regulates your behavior
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as a business. What's more important, the impact on the

neighborhood or the market conditions of running your business?

MS. WEST: I don't think they're going to be that

different. And coincidentally, that is the truth.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MR. JADIN: Now you mentioned that some people may

need a valet service. Where will the valet transfer take place?

MS. WEST: Right there in the garage.

MR. JADIN: It'll take place in the garage?

MS. WEST: Right -- over the sidewalk in that area.

So that if somebody comes --

MR. JADIN: Right. Blocking the sidewalk?

MS. WEST: No, not blocking the sidewalk. There's

ten feet between the sidewalk and the garage --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Are you submitted those into

the record?

MR. JADIN: Mr. Chairman, this is a case where a

site plan would really make this particular issue more clearly

understood.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I don't disagree.

MR. JADIN: You know, as a resident of the

neighborhood for some time, I have not seen -- I don't think

there's space to park between the garage and the curb without

blocking the sidewalk.

MS. WEST: The door will be open.
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MR. JADIN: The door will be open and the caterer

will be gone?

MS. WEST: Yes.

MR. JADIN: And the -- you know, the thing about

this property is that it does not have any space for vehicles

other than this garage. And it appears from your plan that this

garage is going to do multiple purpose -- it's going to be able

to serve all of your vehicle needs --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: -- ask the question and have

them answer it.

MR. JADIN: Okay. Is it going to serve Mr.

Gonzalez's place to park and, in his documents, he says it's

going to be a place for guests to park. Is that true? Or is

that a thing that's changed also?

MS. WEST: No. There's a second --

MR. JADIN: So it's not true?

MS. WEST: There's a second parking place on Riggs

Place or on the alley. That we won't use for events.

MS. GIORDANO: There's two parking spaces in te

garage.

MS. WEST: There's two parking spaces, both in

garages. This is the one on Riggs Place. So for example, we

have an event. The caterer arrives before all of the guests.

They unload, and they won't be unloading a lot of equipment.

They'll be unloading food and things like that because we'll have
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tables and chairs.

So they will the proceed through the kitchen

entrance here. After they're unloaded, they'll go parking back

at the garage. All this will be included in the parking

instructions and with the caterers.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. All right. And that

would be excellent to have illustrated.

MR. JADIN: And Mr. Gonzalez's automobile during

this time that he said that he was going to park it on his going

to get food for breakfast and so forth, is --

MS. GIORDANO: There's a second parking space.

MR. JADIN: In the garage?

MS. GIORDANO: Yes. There's two parking spaces.

MR. JADIN: There's two garages?

MS. GIORDANO: No, it's one garage with two

entrances.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. Next question.

MR. GONZALEZ: He knows that.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: All right. Let's keep the

anecdotal comments to a minimum because --

MR. JADIN: Okay. So now, in addition, this is

where the valet transfer is going to take place, is in the --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: You --

MR. JADIN: No. I'm asking this question. So I'm

just making this clear that this is where the valet transfer is -



 NEAL R. GROSS 
 COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS 
 1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W. 
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C.  20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com 

81

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

- somebody who you don't know when is coming is going to be able

to pull in the one parking space you're going to have available

for all the delivery vehicles, service vehicles, the functioning

of the bed and breakfast? That's going to be available for valet

transfer of your guests to either the bed and breakfast or to the

events?

MS. WEST: First of all, if we have guests, their

cars are probably aren't going to be at the garage. That's kind

of a separate issue because events are not going to necessarily

be happening at the same time that guests are arriving or

departing. So we'll cover that separately.

But yes, for events. That's why we'll give people

the option of actually going and then being transferred back.

The advantage to having that option as well is that when people

want to leave they don't have to stand there and wait for the

valet to bring their car back. We can actually just put them in

a van and take them to the parking garage. It's a much better

solution.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MR. JADIN: And this van will also use the garage?

Okay. And -- right. And the limousine will use the garage --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: We get the point.

MR. JADIN: -- that people --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I get your point. It's well

made. Let's move on. Next question.
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MS. WEST: But everybody doesn't come at the same

time.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: That's -- excuse me. Next

question, please. Clearly, there is lot happening in those

spaces. We've got it. No other questions you have?

MR. JADIN: Now you've mentioned -- you've

mentioned several times that you want flexibility around the

events and that in fact you would want to host many more, what

you refer to, smaller events, the business type events and

smaller weddings, and so forth.

Why then, in the conditions that you presented, do

you require that the only limitation on the guests is 110 guests?

It's a maximum of 110 guests when the earlier negotiations

included a number of events where the attendance would be

smaller. I think it was still a large number, so that there was

flexibility built within that.

So how is this better for assurances to the

neighbor of the possible impact of these businesses, than what

was proposed previously?

MS. WEST: if we have the maximum flexibility in

terms of, for example, being able to have three smaller events in

one month, rather than -- I think the last proposal, what that

does is radically restrict us on the number of smaller events

that we can do, especially when, you know, there are going to be

a number of months we can't even do small events. So that's why
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we're saying that it pushes us toward the larger events.

Now in order to have -- so if we have that kind of

flexibility, we're less likely to choose to have a 100 person

wedding. You know - I mean -- you know we can --

MR. JADIN: Well, you spoke to another aspect. My

question -- maybe perhaps you don't have a history of the full

range of proposals that we offered.

You answered in terms of weekend versus weekend

events. I was speaking to the number, maximum number of guests

at different type of events. There was a proposal that limited

the size of certain events and the number of events, set limited

size. That one of the concerns of the neighbors is the impact of

particularly large events on all of the issues.

So a way of getting at that was having like only

four events of about a hundred people. And then there were

limitations on another number of events, let's say 50 people.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I think --

MR. JADIN: Those have all been eliminated.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. And I think you can

answer. His question is why is it 1100 and not broken down into

all sorts of hierarchy of events inside?

MS. WEST: Right. Because the marketplace doesn't

work that way, you know.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Good --

MS. WEST: It doesn't -- it just doesn't prevent
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stuff to you that way. It doesn't allow you the option of being

able to say, if business is coming in, this would be better for

us and better for the neighborhood.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. Let me interrupt you.

We do have to take a technical break. You have how much more --

how many --

MR. JADIN: I guess I have one larger -- large

question.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Can you hold it for ten

minutes?

MR. JADIN: Okay.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. Thanks. And we will

be right back. Take a commercial break.

(Whereupon, the foregoing matter went off the

record at 4:55 p.m. and went back on the record at 5:05 p.m.)

MR. JADIN: Mr. Griffis, can I ask for a

clarification on proceedings here?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Yes, of course.

MR. JADIN: Is this the only opportunity we are

going to have to cross examine this whole new submission, or is

this aimed at cross examining this particular witness?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: This is cross examination of

new information submitted today.

MR. JADIN: So it includes this?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Exactly.
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MR. JADIN: Then I'd have more than one question.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. Ready?

MR. JADIN: Yes. Since you spoke to the market as

being the final regulator of all your actions, what percent of

occupancy do you anticipate requiring for the financial success

of the B and B?

MS. WEST: I haven't actually seen the business

plan. I don't know what those numbers are.

MR. GONZALEZ: You said, what would be the --

MR. JADIN: What percentage of occupancy do you

have as a minimum for success of the --

MR. GONZALEZ: What we had to give on the business

plan, a ratio with 15 days out of the month rented, and 30 days

rented. And we need to have ten rooms, ten bedrooms, to meet

either/or. Does that answer your question?

MR. JADIN: No. Fifteen days rental out of 30 for

al ten rooms?

MR. GONZALEZ: Exactly. When you submit -- when we

submitted the business plan, the - you have to make it a -- the

lowest number or a low possible amount of days that you're going

to get the units rented. So you have to say half the month,

which is 15 days, and then the full month, which is 30 days.

You're not going to get a full month all the time. You're not

going to get half a month all the time. But you submit both of

those and the -- in accordance to the business plan -- it would
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be ten bedrooms which would be needed. And that's what the loan

was based on.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Next question?

MR. JADIN: I think percentage of room occupancy is

sort of standard measurement of hotel industry --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Actually, what I need to

understand is how is it actually relevant for our concerns?

MR. JADIN: Well, it's -- it gives a indication of

the amount of activity that's anticipated --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Can't we -- we get the amount

of activity by counting up the rooms, don't we?

MR. JADIN: Well, it would -- again, the number of

days that they expect full occupancy and others would give us a

better indication. I assume it would be less than full occupancy

all the time.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I see. Okay. So you're

going to actual real units projected outward?

MR. JADIN: yeah, if they've done that.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: That sounds rational.

MS. GIORDANO: I don't know that -- I don't think

that we have, but could -- maybe Ms. West could speak to what her

observations were about occupancy of the Swann House.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I guess so.

MS. WEST: I -- no, I haven't seen the business

plan. But I can speak to what the occupancy was at Swann House,
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which is an in a similar neighborhood with a similar clientele.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Exactly. Okay.

MS. WEST: And I should say that their occupancy on

the average for the year was between 60 and 70 percent.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MR. JADIN: And what percentage of income needs to

be generated from events for your business?

MR. GONZALEZ: I fail to see how this relevant to

what were doing.

MR. JADIN: Should I explain the relevance?

MS. GIORDANO: Well, the events are limited by

number. That is the issue in terms of impacts.

MR. JADIN: Pardon?

MS. GIORDANO: I don't know that Mr. Gonzalez needs

to share proprietary business plans.

MR. JADIN: Well, it has been conveyed to the

neighbors throughout that in order for the business to be

successful, he has to have events.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. And the issue before

is not the business licensing, so in fact we won't have a lot of

relevance in our deliberation to whether this business venture is

successful or not. We need to stick to the zoning.

MR. JADIN: Okay. Well, it speaks to the intensity

of use, to the high --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: -- you've got the intensity
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of use in terms of the 60 and 70 percent. If you're trying --

MS. GIORDANO: Limiting the number of events.

MR. JADIN: This is about events.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I understand --

MR. JADIN: Okay.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Little patience.

MR. JADIN: I may not -- well, I won't say

anything.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: And then if we go to events,

we are sending a picture. Clearly, this is not a business that's

been in operation. We can't look to its past and what has

happened in --

The important piece for us is to start to

understand how it might be utilized, what those parameters are,

and then the concern of that use. So to go to -- and your point,

I think I can make it for you, is that aren't you going to

generate a lot of money on these events? And then aren't you

then going to have to have lots and lots of events?

We're kind of bright people up here. Common sense

is not --

So the issue is, start focusing on specifics. Help

us understand your concern, how you see that reality actually be

evidenced. And you need to ask that question that will be

elicited out of the testimony that was put in.

So with that, I'll turn it back to you.
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MR. JADIN: Okay. Since you raised the point and

made it so well, I won't follow up on it.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MR. JADIN: But I would like to ask a question

about the other new information that was presented us for the

first time today. And that's item one on the attachment. And as

I understand this, you want this regulatory body to grant you a

variance and then after it's granted, you'll photograph the

building the way it is now --

MS. GIORDANO: What is new in that information?

This was submitted to you ten days ago on your doorstep.

MR. JADIN: This? This is attachment A.

MS. GIORDANO: Thing that's new here is the

underlined --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: The underlined portion.

MS. GIORDANO: -- bolded portion.

MR. JADIN: This was never --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. You get one person

cross examining. Do you understand what she's saying?

MR. JADIN: She's saying this isn't new.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Right.

MR. JADIN: Okay.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: The information she's

pointing is the underlined portion, for purposes of identifying

significant features the owner will then provide the photos.
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So the question is?

MR. JADIN: Okay. The question is, as I understand

this, that you're asking for a variance to be granted, then after

the fact you're going to record the current condition of the

significant features and have the Historic Preservation staff

sort of verify your renovations to be in compliance with this.

Is that correct?

MS. GIORDANO: This speaks primarily to future

renovations. The question was, how are we going to ensure that

after this renovation is done, that Mr. Gonzalez is not going to

undo it. He's not going to then remove historic features, going

forward. This is an attempt to address that.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. And we've been there.

MR. JADIN: And this is -- somehow is related to

your letter that you submitted to us from Mr. Callcott?

MS. GIORDANO: Mr. Callcott submitted that letter

in the record and I just gave you a courtesy copy so you didn't

have to come down here and find it yourself.

MR. JADIN: Okay. And that -- and that letter says

that Mr. Callcott encourages you to apply for the tax relief,

right?

MS. GIORDANO: That letter says that Mr. Callcott

has been in the building, that he thinks it is very significant,

that he's seen the renovation plans. He thinks they're compliant

and would probably comply with the Department of Interior
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standards for the tax credits.

MR. JADIN: Okay. And what are the renovation

plans that Mr. Callcott saw?

MS. GIORDANO: The plans that you have before you.

MR. JADIN: Are these the plans that are the

renovation plan?

MS. GIORDANO: I'm not going to speak for Mr.

Callcott. I believe that is correct. I just told you what he

said he said in his letter.

MR. JADIN: So I'm asking if you showed him any

other plans? Are there any other plans that show the renovation

plans? Is this it?

MR. GONZALEZ: That shows the demolition and the

renovation plan and Mr. Callcott actually saw the whole house

himself from top to bottom.

MR. JADIN: And the renovation that your speaking

of is the features on the first floor, is that correct? The --

in you're your other documents, you mentioned that that's what

significant about the interior of how this use is going to save

it, is the parlors, the rooms down there --

MR. GONZALEZ: That would be restoration, not

renovation. The first floor is the main floor, but there are

other parts of the house that would actually also be included in

that.

MS. GIORDANO: I think what you're referring to is
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what I was saying, is that the significance of the bed and

breakfast and the ability of a bed and breakfast to really

preserve what's significant about the structure is that you have

an intact mansion, which can be perceived that way.

You're not dividing up the parlor and the dining

room and the living room into condominium units, that they can

continue to convey the purpose for which they were first

constructed and which makes them significant.

MR. JADIN: But the restoration plan is encased in

here, right? And then the portion, in the significant rooms, it

says NIC. Do you know what that means?

MR. GONZALEZ: Those plans that you have, like I

stated, are the demolition and also renovations. In terms of

restoration, that's what's already there. We're not changing --

a restoration would mean not changing what's is already there.

Mr. Callcott saw the house from top to bottom and

went through the whole thing with me. I seeked Mr. Callcott out,

not Mr. Callcott me.

MS. GIORDANO: That was before these hearings.

MR. JADIN: Okay. The public good, which you're

proposing in your request for a variance, is the saving of the

interior. And this is the limit of the plans that you have, that

document your effort on saving the interior of this property?

MR. GONZALEZ: But we have pictures, as well, that

I actually showed last time at the presentation. I mean, we can
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provide more pictures, as well.

But we're going on what Ms. Mitten had asked of us

last time. We gave a condition, as you asked. We seeked --

again, we spoke with Mr. Callcott and a few other organizations

about making sure that we proceeded with what conditions you

wanted us to have on there.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: If I'm not mistaken, where

he's going with this is how are you going to document for the

preservation and restoration of te features in the house?

MR. GONZALEZ: That has to be done on a very

careful matter. And it's not something that we're going to be

able to do immediately and right away.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I understand --

MS. GIORDANO: I think they're a common surveying

procedure.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Right.

MS. GIORDANO: I don't know what they are because

I'm not an expert on that. But buildings are typically surveyed.

Sometimes buildings that are demolished --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Right.

MS. GIORDANO: -- someone goes in and documents for

future restoration -- for future reference -- because people are

not going to be able to see what that interior was. And I think

it's done on the basis of plans and pictures and texts.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Indeed. And that's your
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intention, to pursue that, correct?

MS. GIORDANO: Yes.

MR. JADIN: I'd like to ask -- but you expect this

body to act and grant you a variance before that is accomplished?

MS. GIORDANO: As I indicated, this condition is

going forward. It addresses the issue of what is to prevent Mr.

Gonzalez from changing the building later. He already has an -

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Let me rephrase that.

MS. GIORDANO: -- ongoing renovation underway which

you can see. You've been in the building. And he will seek tax

credits for.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. I think we get that.

And the point being, if in fact part of their case is that there

is, as you said, a benefit to the public good -- we would have to

determine that -- but if that is an important point in our

deliberation and we condition it in our order, then it is part of

our order that is enforceable through the zoning. So we can go

into the building, if we want to.

VICE CHAIRPERSON RENSHAW: Could I just interject

something here that might be of some assistance, which is I think

part of the concern is that instead of having documentation in

place and what would potentially come out of a BZA order, is

binding the property, the property owner, to maintaining the

already documented condition.

You're saying, well, if you give this to us, we're



 NEAL R. GROSS 
 COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS 
 1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W. 
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C.  20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com 

95

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

going to document the position. That's part of the concern that

I'm hearing.

And then, if I could just put it all together, I

also, if I understood part of what Ms. Hubbard was saying and

perhaps what part of the discomfort is, is that this -- because

this applies only to permits going forward, not to existing

permits, then are you willing -- and I think, I believe that you

said that this, you know, is subject to additional strengthening,

if people were to make suggestions.

Are you willing, in fact, not to just tie it to

permit issuance, but also just to bind any activity on the part

of the property owner that would alter the interior on a way that

is inconsistent with the documentation?

So that with or without a permit, you're not going

to be able to pull out light fixtures. You're not going to be

able to pull out newel posts. You're not going to be able to do

things that will harm it, permit or no.

So those are two issues, if you could respond to

that.

MS. GIORDANO: I think the answer is yes. I mean,

Mr. Gonzalez -- this whole thing is about his interest in

restoring this property.

VICE CHAIRPERSON RENSHAW: Right.

MS. GIORDANO: That was the whole premise here. We

-- I mean, we're looking for ways, and I think that's a good
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suggestion. You're saying, okay, you know, we still have a gap

here. We've got the kind of going forward. We've got a deal

with before you even get the permit, how do we police you now.

VICE CHAIRPERSON RENSHAW: Right.

MS. GIORDANO: And we also have the issue of -- I

mean, my thought was, and our collective thought, we met, in

trying to condition, fashion this condition, with the Office of

Planning and the D.C. Historic Preservation office staff. My

thought was anything significant that was going to be done in the

interior would probably have a permit associated it.

But you're right. I mean, I guess, you know, we

could still pull out a stair, ballister, whatever. And we

certainly will think about that and try to come up with a way to

police that, because he has no intention of doing that and I

don't think he would be giving away anything by tightening this

up.

VICE CHAIRPERSON RENSHAW: Well, and I think what

we have to -- what we are all trying to keep in mind -- and I'm

not trying to prejudge whether or not this in fact is considered

a public good. I'm just trying to say if you're proposing a

condition, you should make it one that at least could go as far

as you're willing to go.

But the issue is not what Mr. Gonzalez is going to

do or not going to do. It's what any property owner who, given

this -- if we give them the permission to operate a bed and
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breakfast with ten rooms, that what they might do. And so --

because we're binding whoever would operate the facility, if they

get this permission.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Ms. Mitten --

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: I guess from an enforcement

standpoint, the enforcement would be if somebody in the

neighborhood who knew the condition and knew what had been

documented as the condition, has a wedding or something like that

and goes in and says, hey, I thought there used to be a blah blah

here and the blah blah is gone.

Then they call the Historic Preservation division,

who then calls the zoning administrator, who then comes and says

you're in violation and that's how it would be enforced.

MS. GIORDANO: Okay. I think that would work. And

this underlined part that I've added, I think, was maybe an

attempt of the staff also to kind of nail that down. Because

what they were saying is, we need to identify clearly what these

significant features are up front.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Yes.

MS. GIORDANO: That's why that language was added.

And I think what you're saying is, and I don't think it's a

problem, that irrespective of permits, we have to be clear that

these are protected features, that whether or not you need a

permit to remove them --

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Correct.
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MS. GIORDANO: -- that they will -- I don't think

that's a problem.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: And that they won't be

painted or they -- you know, things like that. And I think that,

for the community and for us, too, it's this black box of there's

this stuff that's significant.

And it's over -- the Historic Preservation division

is going to take care of that. And -- but people want to see,

well, what exactly are you talking about? So we need to have

that.

MS. GIORDANO: Okay. I think that's fine. But I

think, you know, in all fairness, it's not that we're trying to

hide anything. I mean, we have -- Mr. Gonzalez has had all the

neighbors in the house. He's happy to have them. He's had the

Historic Preservation office.

But, you know, what -- because we are sort of

inventing something new here, it's, you know, the burden of proof

kind of continues to go up and we're just trying to stay on top

of it. And I'm sorry if we haven't, you know, thought of every

nuance, but it's not that we were trying to avoid doing that.

VICE CHAIRPERSON RENSHAW: Could I ask, Ms. Mitten,

if I could just break in and ask, is there a Dupont Circle

historical society and are you approaching them, or have they

approached you, to also document?

Ms. Giordano said that the photographs that would
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be taken at the outset, or perhaps right now while you're doing

some work in the premises, would be kept on file in that office.

But is a set also going to the Dupont Circle historical

association to be kept on file?

MR. GONZALEZ: Catherine Killian, who is the one

that I'm using to donate the facade to L-Enfant Trust of the

house, also came in after I called Steve Callcott. I took the

initiative to call Steve Callcott and say, come over to the

house, let me know what -- you know, because of what I'm doing, I

don't want to make any disturbances to anything that might upset

the integrity of the house.

So he came in and one of the things that we were --

I was also going to do was just take down this tree in front of

the house that takes away from the view of the house. And he

said, well, it's your tree. You can take it down, but the tree

has been there longer than the house has.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Right. And we've been

through a lot of this --

MR. GONZALEZ: Did I tell you this already?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Yes.

MR. GONZALEZ: Okay. Sorry. Well, the other thing

is that Catherine Killian came in and she took pictures of every

corner of that house. She has pictures of everything inside that

house for the tax program of donating the house to the L'Enfant

Trust.
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So she has taken pictures of before I did anything

inside the house. All those pictures are oh her file.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: But for the L'Enfant Trust

donation, that's exterior easement, right?

MS. GIORDANO: She was also planning to do the

historic tax credit, the --

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Okay.

MR. GONZALEZ: Of the inside.

MS. GIORDANO: -- application.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: We're getting to the point of

--

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: But would you be willing to

share those? That was the question --

MR. GONZALEZ: I would love to share those photos

with you. I have taken every initiative in order to preserve

that.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Good. Ms. Renshaw's point is

an excellent one and it should be a resource that's local, as

well as citywide.

I think Ms. Mitten brings up another excellent

point you've also heard, Ms. Giordano and the applicant, that you

can take that under advisement, that this is not something that

would be tied to permitted scope type of work. It would actually

go down to the minutiae detail of a lot of the intricate pieces

of the house.
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Okay. Let's move on.

MR. JADIN: Yes, to follow up on permitted work.

Your small plans indicate the carriage house, the apartment above

the garage, is going to serve as guest bedroom number eight, as

well as in one of your documents you indicated that part of the

owner's residence is going to be up in the attic.

But the permit plans that you have, the

architectural plans, don't have anything on the carriage house

and don't have work in the attic. Are you seeking building

permits to do construction in those areas?

MR. GONZALEZ: That's because we are not changing

any of the attic or the carriage house to necessitate a permit.

We're not doing --

MR. JADIN: The attic is an occupiable space?

MR. GONZALEZ: It already had electricity up there.

It actually already had plumbing. That's where they had the

washers and driers, prior to my moving in. And the carriage

house already had a bathroom as well. So we're just taking the

tiles off, putting new tile, new toilets. That does not

necessitate a permit.

MR. JADIN: What about architectural plans just for

instructing the builders and what to do where, what to put here

and there. Do you have -- did you do architectural plans?

MR. GONZALEZ: I've already answered your question.

MR. JADIN: No, you answered for a permit. I'm
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asking for, do you have any further plans, architectural plans,

that would give more detailed, and in fact in the construction

job, a more normal indication of the type of work that's going to

be done on the facility.

I mean, the carriage house, we don't even have a

proper architectural plan for it. You are going to make a

connection --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: All right. Let him answer

the question.

MR. GONZALEZ: In order to remove tile and put new

tile in, in order to remove a toilet and put a new toilet in, or

remove a sink and put a new sink in, you do not have to get that

-- those plans to --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. But his question is --

and I'd be careful. The more you add those, you will need a

permit.

But his question is, do you have documentation that

gives instruction? When you've got a laborer into your house and

say tile my bathroom, are you giving any other indication of that

and are they in drawing form?

MR. GONZALEZ: No, I do not have any architectural

drawings for those.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. GIORDANO: Maybe I could just shed a little

light on this. Mr. Gonzalez does not have one contractor. He's
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dealing with -- been there, it seems -- dealing with the tile

people one on one. He's dealing with a lot of subs himself.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Well, that goes to -- I would

say that increases the concern. I imagine the next question, is

who is constructing and how is ti actually getting done? But I

understand. Next question.

MR. JADIN: What confidence could we have that this

is the operating procedure for the attic? What is going to be

the operating procedure for the areas that you think are

architecturally significant? Are you just going to have somebody

come in?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Do you have different

procedures for the architecturally significant areas? Are you

going to be documenting that in terms of drawings for instruction

of work to be completed? Are you on site instructing these

folks?

MR. GONZALEZ: I am the general contractor. Yes.

I'm the one that's there every day, telling people what to do and

telling people what not to do.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: How do you document how you

pay them and the scope of work they have?

MR. GONZALEZ: I write them checks and I just go by

my checkbook ledger when I get my checks.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: So when you bring a laborer

and you say tile my bathroom, that's what happens? You set a
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price and then you pay them when it's done?

MR. GONZALEZ: Exactly.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: And you're there instructing

and overseeing that kind of work?

MR. GONZALEZ: Exactly.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. That answers the

question. Any other questions?

MR. JADIN: Well, another question about the

carriage house. And there's no plumbing work being done in the

carriage house at all that would require a permit?

MR. GONZALEZ: There's no new plumbing being done

in the carriage house. It's just taking out the toilet, putting

in a new toilet where the old toilet was, a new sink where the

new sink goes.

MR. JADIN: Okay. And isn't another change that's

being made is you're making a connection from the apartments or

carriage house into the house proper? Is that a change?

MR. GONZALEZ: No. That staircase has always been

there. What I mentioned last time in front of -- last time we

met -- is that I do not want to have that staircase connecting to

the kitchen because it's not a good thing for me to have

somebody, you know, entering the room through the kitchen.

So it has an outside door. The carriage house is

connected to the house. So it's not --

MS. GIORDANO: For zoning purposes, we were
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addressing that issue. But there is no -- that's not going to

serve as a functional connection, is what Mr. Gonzalez is saying.

MR. JADIN: Okay.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: That's correct.

MR. JADIN: Okay. I'm sorry. It's not clear to

me, Mr. Griffis. I thought he was putting the connection in.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: No, that's --

MR. JADIN: Because the carriage house is an

addition to the original house, is it not?

MR. GONZALEZ: No. Actually, no --

MR. JADIN: The garage and the carriage house are

not original.

MR. GONZALEZ: Actually, the carriage house is

original to the house. In fact, the doors --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: We're not going to answer

that question here unless we have some documentation. But the

point in fact, and the direct question is, does that connection,

doorway and stairs, exist?

MR. GONZALEZ: Yes.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: All right. So let's move on.

MR. JADIN: No, that's not what I'm talking about.

I'm talking about the interior connection.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Interior -- interior.

MR. GONZALEZ: It does exist.

MR. JADIN: Okay. That's all my questions I have.
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PARTICIPANT: I couldn't --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Although I'd like to offer

you that, I cannot. We are moving on to the Riggs --

PARTICIPANT: I'd like so speak with one of the

persons --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: You know, forgive me, but we

really don't have time for this. If you want to write it down,

you can hand it to her. Let's keep proceeding with this. You

can hand it to me. I'll ask it.

MS. POLIVY: My name is Margot Polivy. I live at

1611 Riggs Place. Could you tell me at Swann House what was your

position?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I need you to be on a mic.

So maybe just --

MS. WEST: House manager, which is another way of

saying innkeeper. The actual business or industry term is

innkeeper, or staff innkeeper, or house manager.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. WEST: And also advance coordinator.

MS. POLIVY: Were you the person in charge of

everyday operations?

MS. WEST: When I was there, I was. In other

words, there were two full-time employees. The other employee

had been there longer than I did. He assumed more of the sort of

paperwork duties and I assumed the events.
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But when we were there, when I was there, I was the

person in charge. When he was there, he was the person in

charge.

MS. POLIVY: Swann House had two employees?

MS. WEST: Yes.

MS. POLIVY: And did the owners live full-time in

Swann House? Were they involved in the everyday operations of

the bed and breakfast?

MS. WEST: Yes.

MS. GIORDANO: Is this relevant? I don't think we

need a whole lot of detailed questions on the Swann House, unless

it relates to her experience.

MS. POLIVY: I won't take as long as the objection.

What is your position to be at the Totorsky involving?

MS. WEST: Mr. Gonzalez considers himself the

manager and me the assistant manager.

MS. POLIVY: Did Mr. Gonzalez tell you that he

intended to hire a full-time manager?

MS. WEST: I would be essentially in that position.

Do you see what I mean? It's a matter of verbiage.

MS. POLIVY: Could you explain what you mean? I am

asking this question.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Well, if he's the one to

answer the question, we should have him answer the question.

MR. GONZALEZ: Yeah, I think --
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MS. POLIVY: Well, I think what I'm interested in,

Mr. Griffis, before Mr. Gonzalez answers the question, is I want

to know Ms. West's understanding of what her position will be.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: How is that relevant to us?

MS. POLIVY: How is it relevant? Because it's

different from what Mr. Gonzalez is going to tell us. I think

that we have a difficulty as to how this is going to be operated.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Well, then. Let's go right

to the heart of the matter and get to the difficulty of the

operation. Is having two mangers, an assistant and a manger, a

difficult operation for the bed and breakfast?

MS. POLIVY: No, I want to know who is going to be

in charge of the everyday operation.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Well, I can tell you right

now, even in our order, this person in front of us could be fired

tomorrow. The position will still be there. I don't see the

relevancy of looking at the personalities in the position.

MS. POLIVY: Then I won't ask. I've asked the

question. You can make your --

Do you have an employment agreement?

MS. WEST: Yes.

MS. POLIVY: How long is the period of that

employment agreement?

MS. WEST: It doesn't have a period.

MS. POLIVY: Does it state what your position is?
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CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I think we need to move on.

MS. POLIVY: Are you telling me not to ask?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Yes.

MS. POLIVY: Are you the person who designed the

employment schedule?

MS. WEST: I was the person who was consulted.

MS. POLIVY: What was your involvement in

developing the employment schedule?

MS. WEST: It was sort of a joint effort. I

probably had the maximum amount of input. But it wasn't done

solely by --

MS. POLIVY: How many people will be employed at

the facility?

MR. GONZALEZ: Okay. That's what we're trying to

come to terms here. We can't answer that question.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: What are you proposing?

MR. GONZALEZ: Okay. Proposing at least four, no

more than four people on the premises at one time. I'm going to

let Shaughn answer the rest.

MS. WEST: I believe -- correct me if I'm wrong,

Cynthia, but I believe that the maximum number -- let's see.

MS. POLIVY: If Mr. Gonzalez is going to answer the

question, I'd like to ask him, how many actual employees? Not

how many people will be on the premises. How many --

MS. GIORDANO: I think he answered that question.
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The way that we have structured it is that we would like a

condition that limits the number of people on site at any one

time, so that if there is a full-time person who becomes part-

time, we could increase the number of employees.

But as this schedule is established, I think that

we were talking about a total of -- was it four full-time and two

part-time employees.

MR. GONZALEZ: No. That's --

MS. POLIVY: I sympathize, Mr. Griffis, with Ms.

Giordano 's eagerness to redefine things, but the zoning

regulations provide that no more than one person who is not a

resident of the building shall be engaged or employed with -- it

does not speak in terms of --

MS. GIORDANO: That's right. And we're asking for

a variance from that.

MS. POLIVY: -- how many bodies will be on the

premises at one time. And while they may be asking for a

variance, I think that we're entitled to know what that variance

means in terms of the zoning regulations. So how many --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: That's what they're trying to

answer.

MS. POLIVY: -- people are going to be employed is

a rather direct question.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Well --

MS. GIORDANO: I think I can begin to address that.
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CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Actually, let me give you my

understanding of what I'm hearing. And the issue is, they want

the opportunity, and this is my hypothetical number, to have a

hundred people on the payroll. However, hat they're indicating

is that at any one time, in terms of employees, which goes to the

zoning of just the impact. At any one time, they'll have four

people on site. Is that correct?

MR. GONZALEZ: That's correct.

MS. WEST: But that would be only when we were

busy. The truth is, is that like any business --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I understand that. Let's not

get into --

MS. WEST: -- we'll have the minimum number of

employees.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Let's just answer the

question that we have.

MS. WEST: The reason we --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I need you to stop.

MS. WEST: Okay.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Do you want to rephrase the

question?

MS. POLIVY: No, I have asked the question as I

wanted the answer. I think the zoning regulations require that -

-

MS. GIORDANO: We're asking for a variance from
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that zoning regulation.

MS. POLIVY: My next question --

MEMBER ZAIDAIN: Mr. Chairman?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Yes?

MEMBER ZAIDAIN: May I say something? Two things.

One, in regards to the employee, I think she makes a good point.

That was a point that was made by me, if I remember, when this

hearing first opened way back when. We've already established

that this is a variance situation.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Right.

MEMBER ZAIDAIN: And I think the only thing that's

incumbent upon the applicant here is just to give a definitive

answer, which I think they're working towards.

Secondly, I'm really uncomfortable with hearing all

these questions and everything about the management capability of

the bed and breakfast. We're not the small business management

board. I think the product of good management of the bed and

breakfast would be whether or not they are meeting the

requirements of the zoning order, if we were to so choose to

issue.

In regards to employment contracts, I can only

imagine, we may end up getting into pay. I have no idea. I can

see it right now. I'm really uncomfortable with testimony on

that. And I'm continuing to lose my voice.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: So be it. Thank you. I
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think that's an excellent point.

MS. POLIVY: With respect to-- with respect to the

number of events you spoke about in your testimony, you testified

that --

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Ms. Polivy, you're going to

need to pull the mic over. The reporter is not getting it.

MS. POLIVY: Oh, I'm sorry. With respect to your

testimony, you spoke of -- you wanted the flexibility to have --

your example was in February --

MS. WEST: Because the reason I used February is --

MS. POLIVY: Well, that's okay. Can I ask my

question? You listed, I believe, three different ways in which

you thought events could be held. My question to you, for

example, you'd have a daytime wedding with 35 guests with 18

person business luncheon and 25 person business chalet, would you

count that as three separate events?

MS. WEST: Yes.

MS. POLIVY: So then if the 24 event limit that was

proposed was adhered to, there could only be 21 more events the

rest of the year?

MS. WEST: That's correct.

MS. POLIVY: And in response to a question that was

asked to you by Ms. Renshaw, you said that if there were a

wedding and the question was if there was a dinner reception,

ceremony and --
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CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Are you re-asking the same

question?

MS. POLIVY: No, because I don't think that it was

answered. I think the answer was given, but she didn't --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Ms. Renshaw, I think we've

established --

MS. POLIVY: Would that be four events?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: You answer briefly, but then

we're going to move on. It was answered and in fact I asked Ms.

Renshaw if her question was answered.

MS. POLIVY: Well, the answer was that she didn't

expect the reception to be held on the premises. I'm asking if

it was held on the premises.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: No, no. Let's move on, then.

That question was asked and answered.

MS. POLIVY: Okay.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: And it was answered to my

satisfaction and this -- next question.

MS. POLIVY: Well, then the -- in your testimony,

you said you would have no more than 25 to 30 percent of guests

drive. Do you have any evidence of that, other than your

anecdotal experience?

MS. WEST: My experience.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. POLIVY: And is the same true of the remaining
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figures that you give on percentages to people who do one thing

or another? Well, if the age of the people who -- your clientele

--

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: The demographics, all that?

MS. WEST: The demographics, that's all based on my

own experience, my own observation.

MS. POLIVY: Okay. And you were at -- you were

events coordinator. All this is based on your Swann House

experience?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Right. And don't

underestimate the Board's ability to understand what the message

is and the information and how it's provided.

MS. POLIVY: Well, I appreciate that, Mr. Chairman,

but I think it's my obligation --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I understand.

MS. POLIVY: -- to ask the questions.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Keep rolling.

MS. POLIVY: I have no further questions for Ms.

West. There was a good deal of material that was presented to us

--

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: What's the question?

MS. POLIVY: -- on the 26th of July, that we did not

have that differs from the material that was presented at the

last hearing.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: That's all fair game.
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MS. POLIVY: That is -- and I have one other

question before I proceed to ask my questions on that. I -- did

you indicate before that Mr. Callcott was going to be presented

as a witness?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: You know, I haven't indicated

anything about Mr. Callcott and has no idea why Mr. Callcott is

here.

MS. POLIVY: Can I ask whether Ms. Giordano

indicated such?

MS. GIORDANO: I didn't even think that was here.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: No -- exactly. Ms. Hubbard

brought it up. We will see where Mr. Callcott fits into this. I

just thought he was a big fan of zoning issues. So we'll just

see how it rolls.

MS. POLIVY: Well, I just might come on my

vacation. It's fascinating.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: We've had other -- let's go

on.

MS. POLIVY: The reason I ask, Mr. Griffis, is

because if he's going to be available to testify, I won't ask

questions of these --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I understand why you would

ask. I can't answer anything about it until he comes up, if he

comes up.

MS. POLIVY: Well, I would object to his stuff
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coming into --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Very well. We'll take that

up if it happens.

MS. POLIVY: Mr. Gonzalez, have you ever acted as a

general contractor before?

MR. GONZALEZ: yes, I have.

MS. POLIVY: How many buildings?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Where is the relevancy going

with this?

MS. POLIVY: Well, in your discussion with him, he

said that there were no plans on the architectural renovations.

A nd if he's the general contractor --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Yeah, that's been

established.

MS. POLIVY: -- I want to know if he was familiar

with what he had done with respect to that. I'm not going to

dwell on it, but --

MR. GONZALEZ: I can answer. I have done 17 other

units before. Not in this scale, but I've done 17 units.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. I think that was in

your introductions, too. Next?

MS. POLIVY: On the-- on your submission attachment

A, you indicated that no meals would be served, except breakfast,

except of events. Are you planning on serving meals at events?

MS. WEST: That would depend on the event and
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whether or not they required it. You know, a business meeting

may not have meals. A wedding reception probably will have in

most cases. A shower may just have liquid, you know, just punch

or cookies or something, you know. They're all very, very

different.

MS. POLIVY: With respect to business meetings,

were you envisioning that they were primarily local individuals

with business meetings?

MS. WEST: Yes, in most cases. I mean, if we have

a local organization, they may also have people come from out of

town, board members or things like that. But usually they're

organizations that are based locally or have some base locally.

MS. POLIVY: Can you explain to me what parties

means, your events?

MS. WEST: Beg your pardon?

MS. POLIVY: Parties --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: The point is the difference

between parties and events?

MS. POLIVY: Well, no. Parties or what are these

things they described, the kind of events they're going to have.

MS. WEST: Well, a birthday party as opposed to,

say, a business meeting or a wedding. Events are, I think it

would be probably defined as something sponsored by an on site

guest or booked by an on site guest that's other than our normal

activity with, you know, over a certain number of people.
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CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. POLIVY: But you tell me the business meetings

don't have to be guests.

MS. WEST: No. What I said is that often that the

business meetings have people coming from out of town. For

example, if you have a business meeting with a board member, then

almost always you'll have a facilitator staying at the bed and

breakfast because they're usually not a part of the organization.

And you'll often have two or three other people who come from

out of town to be a part of the meeting.

MS. POLIVY: But will it be a requirement that

they'll be staying at the bed and breakfast --

MS. WEST: That someone be -- yes. What that does

is radically restrict us on the number of smaller events that we

can do, especially when, you know, there are going to be a number

of months we can't even do smaller events.

So that's why we're saying that it pushes toward

the larger events. Now in order to have -- so if we have that

kind of flexibility, we're less likely to choose to have a 110

person wedding, you know. I mean, you know, we can --

MS. POLIVY: How many vans would be necessary to

cater an event for 110 people?

MS. WEST: Possibly two.

MS. POLIVY: And they would also make their

deliveries on Riggs Place?
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MS. WEST: They would make their deliveries on

Riggs Place and they would come one at a time. In fact, the

primary, not the only but the primary caterer that we'll probably

use actually lives on S and 18th Street and has parking there,

although once the van was unloaded, it would go to the garage.

MS. POLIVY: They would stay at the garage?

MS. WEST: They would stay at the garage during the

event.

MS. POLIVY: Which garage are we talking about?

MS. WEST: The Atlantic valet, the garage that will

have the --

MS. POLIVY: Catering?

MS. WEST: Right. And although nobody's asked

this, I will also volunteer that we would make a provision that

all of the employees of the caterer would also park in the

garage.

MS. POLIVY: And how many -- you mean, the waiters

and things?

MS. WEST: The waiters and things, if they actually

drove. And don't forget, what we'll probably have is a limited

number of caterers that we would use on a preferred list. So

there will be people who are familiar with the house, familiar

with the parking, familiar with the kinds of events we do. It's

to their advantage and to ours.

MS. POLIVY: Mr. Gonzalez, if you were not
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permitted to have events, would you still be seeking a variance

to have a bed and breakfast?

MR. GONZALEZ: I think we'd --

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: You need to lean forward.

MS. POLIVY: Would you still be seeking a variance

to have ten bed and breakfast rooms?

MR. GONZALEZ: Yes, I would.

MS. POLIVY: And you would go forward with your bed

and breakfast without the events?

MR. GONZALEZ: Yes, I would.

MS. POLIVY: I have no further questions, with the

exception that I do object to --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: That's not a question.

MS. POLIVY: No, I said I have no further ones.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Good.

MS. POLIVY: But I do object to the introduction of

the Historic Preservation to -- relating to Mr. Callcott, unless

we have an opportunity to cross examine him. And the provisions

that have been offered as a condition that would be accepted

because there's no way that we can tell what it means without

talking to people from Historic Preservation.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. We'll take that

objection under advisement.

VICE CHAIRPERSON RENSHAW: Mr. Chairman?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Yeah?
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VICE CHAIRPERSON RENSHAW: A question. Mr.

Gonzalez, in your business plan, what are you projecting for any

local, regional and/or national advertising to draw attention to

your bed and breakfast and meeting event location?

MR. GONZALEZ: We're working on a website that will

be the major focal point of marketing. And one of the employees

that we are targeting will be a marketing sales employee, who

will be in charge of actually getting together with other major

hotels in the area, so that if there's any overflow at, let's

say, the Mayflower or the Four Seasons or anybody else, that they

are aware of what quality we have in the bed and breakfast and

then they can actually send those to us.

The third one is reaching to people overseas and we

are planning on actually trying to get into what's called a

program called Relais Chateaux. And the Relais Chateaux is

something that you have to actually be approved by in order to

get in, but we're going to be targeting that as well.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Will you turn some of those

mics off?

VICE CHAIRPERSON RENSHAW: How do you spell Relais

Chateaux?

MR. GONZALEZ: Relais Chateaux is R-E-L-A-I-S and

then Chateaux is C-H-A-T-E-A-U-X.

VICE CHAIRPERSON RENSHAW: Thank you.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. I want to move on to



 NEAL R. GROSS 
 COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS 
 1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W. 
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C.  20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com 

123

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Office of Planning.

MS. POLIVY: Mr. Chairman, I have one question that

I lost in my notes, if I may ask it?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Quickly.

MS. POLIVY: Okay. Mr. Gonzalez, what assurance

are you prepared to give to the Board, the neighbors, that you

will not seek to expand your operation?

MR. GONZALEZ: I have agreed not to purchase

anything else around the area, the vicinity, or to expand

physically the building, which is the DCCA's main concern was.

And I already stated that. We've already gone over that before.

MS. GIORDANO: I could just point out to you that

the conditions would regulate the number of rooms. You know,

there wouldn't be any point in expanding, if you couldn't do any

--

MS. POLIVY: But he can come back and ask for

another one.

MS. GIORDANO: Well, that's always an option.

MS. POLIVY: I'm asking if he's -- if he's going to

make a representation that he's not going to come back and ask

for expansion.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MR. GONZALEZ: What type of expansion are you

talking about exactly? Like increasing the number of bedrooms or

the events, or are you talking about expansion like in terms of
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purchasing another property?

MS. POLIVY: In terms of this property and the

operation under whatever certificate you get. The number of

rooms, the events, the operation of the bed and breakfast.

MR. GONZALEZ: Okay. I've already answered that.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: May I just interject that

that would have to be a side agreement because that would be a

condition that we would not be able to impose, whether or not --

we can't prohibit him from buying other property and we can't

prohibit him from at least seeking to expand. So that would have

to be a side agreement with the neighbors.

MS. POLIVY: I understand. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Okay.

MS. POLIVY: I assume, though, if they offered it

as a condition to the Board, the Board could incorporate it, am I

correct?

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: I don't know that it would be

an enforceable condition by the zoning administrator.

MEMBER ZAIDAIN: Talking about a condition of

prohibiting them from buying land?

MS. POLIVY: No, I wasn't asking about buying land.

I was talking about the property.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: A provision that he wouldn't

expand.

MEMBER ZAIDAIN: Well, I mean, with all his
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submitted plans and number of rooms, if he was going to expand on

that, he --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Right. By definition, the

order would define what it was --

MEMBER ZAIDAIN: Right.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: -- whether we tried to limit

what happened in the future is another question. Okay. Let's

move on.

MS. POLIVY: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Thank you. And wow, welcome

our Office of Planning representative, Mr. McGettigan.

MR. McGETTIGAN: Thank you. Good evening, Mr.

Chair, Members of the Board.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I'm sorry. Forgive us for

just a quick moment. First of all, it is my anticipation that

we're going until seven o'clock tonight. It is six o'clock right

now. Office of Planning will start their report. Mr.

McGettigan, maybe you can give us some idea, first of all, how

much time you need to go through this and then -- are you calling

Mr. Callcott?

MR. McGETTIGAN: Mr. Callcott is here from the

Office of Planning if there's any particular questions, but no, I

don't have any --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Presentation.

MR. McGETTIGAN: -- presentation from Mr. Callcott.
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CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Very well.

MS. HUBBARD: Mr. Griffis, I handed you a piece of

-- a little document which is already in the record --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Yes.

MS. HUBBARD: -- with some questions I would like

to have you ask of the applicant with regard to the carriage

house and the rear of the building.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: What I'm going to do is I'm

going --

MS. HUBBARD: And that document is already in the

record.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I understand that. That's

what you just said and I also knew that.

MS. HUBBARD: Yeah.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: However, what I'm going to do

is give you back your questions. I'm going to have you present

that in your case. I did not see the relevancy of where it was

going in terms of the new testimony that was coming in, which is

why it was not asked.

MS. HUBBARD: Well, the reason that --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: That's all there is.

MS. HUBBARD: The reason --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Let's go to Office of

Planning. And Mr. McGettigan, if you would --

MR. McGETTIGAN: As far as the time again, Mr.
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Griffis, I -- all of the information -- I don't know if giving a

verbal report would add any additional information to what I've

submitted in my report.

If you would like, I can just stand on the record

in the essence of time. And the report that I've submitted, I

don't think I'll be adding anything new and we can go directly to

the questions.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Is the Board okay with that?

MEMBER ZAIDAIN: Is your report of January 15, 2002

still current?

MR. McGETTIGAN: Yes.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Do the parties all have

copies of th Office of Planning's report dated January 15?

Parties do not have a copy of the Office of Planning -- I

understand. Well, we need --

PARTICIPANT: January 15th?

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Indeed. You need to get a

copy, have it in front of you.

MR. McGETTIGAN: As well as the May 21st update.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Which is exhibit number 22

and exhibit number 50. Is the -- the supplement of May update,

is that what I just heard? May 21 -- 21st. Excellent.

Okay. I'll tell you what we're going to do. Why

don't you just summarized your recommendations and findings in

your report, that of the 15 and the supplement?
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MR. McGETTIGAN: All right. Again, I'm David

McGettigan from the Office of Planning. We've found that the

applicant meets the test for a variance for a bed and breakfast

and are recommending approval, subject to the provision of some

suitable assurances regarding operation of a bed and breakfast,

regarding parking and special events, preferably in the form of a

written agreement with the neighborhood.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Good. Thank you. Board,

questions of the report?

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Mr. Chairman?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Yes.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: I'd like to just hopefully

cut to the heart of this because the submission that we have from

the applicant as it relates to the variance just really turns on

their desire to preserve the interior of the premises.

And I'd like to ask Mr. McGettigan, is absent a

satisfactory agreement to preserve the interior of the premises,

since that was in part what was articulated in the January Office

of Planning report, the desire to preserve the interior -- so

absent a plan that adequately protects the interior, is the

Office of Planning in support of the variance in this case?

MR. McGETTIGAN: Yes. Because the use is less

detrimental than some of the other by-right uses and the -- it's

not just the interior that's being preserved by this use, or less

impacted by this use, but the exterior as well, the garden in the



 NEAL R. GROSS 
 COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS 
 1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W. 
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C.  20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com 

129

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

rear and the feel of the house as a single family home can be

better preserved by this use.

So, you know, it would be preferred that we could

also get something in the interior, but I would not say that we

would -- if that weren't a condition, we would disapprove it,

because the exterior garden as well as how it is used would still

remain functional.

And the interior spaces, as used as a bed and

breakfast, would still be used essentially the same as a single

family home.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: So if I -- I'm just going to

-- I'm going to repeat what I think you said and then you can

tell me if that's what you said. That even absent maintaining

the interior, the historic interior, it's the view of the Office

of Planning that this is a less intense use than other uses that

might be permitted for the property?

MR. McGETTIGAN: Yes. For example, the Office of

Planning feels that a -- breaking the unit, a unit -- into a

condominium would be not only detrimental to the interior, but

also to the exterior, wherein a condo would be a by-right use in

the R-5-D zone and we would have no control over what they chose

to do with it, the interior or how they choose to use the garden

and property.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Okay. But you do understand

that this is a historic district, so there's control on the
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exterior, even absent an easement donation to the L'Enfant Trust?

This is not unfettered potential use of the exterior of the

building.

MR. McGETTIGAN: Yes, I understand.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Okay. So in terms of parking

and demands on public services, noises, all that stuff, you

consider that the proposed bed and breakfast use is less intense

than the matter of use as multifamily, is that what I'm hearing?

MR. McGETTIGAN: That's correct. And I note that

the bed and breakfast use is allowed in the lowest zone or would

be by right.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: That's all I have, Mr.

Chairman.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Other Board questions? I

believe the Board can take the opportunity also to ask Mr.

Callcott questions, if there are any.

VICE CHAIRPERSON RENSHAW: Perhaps Mr. Callcott

could give us an overview of his inspection of the home? Would

he do that? Where is he? There he is.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Indeed. Good evening, Mr.

Callcott, and welcome to our hearing.

MR. CALLCOTT: Thank you. It's an eye opener.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: You know you're forbidden to

report back to your board.

MR. CALLCOTT: I'm just going to report back all
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improve our proceeding.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Indeed.

PARTICIPANT: Has this witness been sworn? Just

kidding.

(Laughter.)

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Go ahead.
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E-V-E-N-I-N-G S-E-S-S-I-O-N

(6:00 p.m.)

MR. CALLCOTT: Would you like for me to -- do I

need to be sworn in?

PARTICIPANT: Yes.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: All right. Let's swear you

in. As the Office of Planning actually takes the oath, we can

have the Historic Preservation staff also so we don't have this

devolve into a major argument. If you don't mind standing and

looking to your left, Ms. Bailey will swear you in.

(Oath administered to witnesses.)

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: First, before you get

started, I do and sincerely say greetings. Can you -- I think

the most important thing to do is did this go through a normal

HPRB review? Is there anything of a review from the Historic

Preservation Board at this time? And you can walk us quickly

into your involvement and then toward and to the interior.

MR. CALLCOTT: The Historic Preservation Review

Board has not reviewed anything about this project.

Nothing has been submitted for review, either under

the local historic preservation process, the municipal permitting

process or under the federal rehabilitation tax credit process by

which we as the state historic preservation office review and

make recommendations to the National Park Service on those

applications for tax credit, or for easements for that matter, as
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well.

Our sole involvement has been staff level

involvement, my involvement, in touring the property a number of

months ago. And I don't have the date specifically, but it was

before the zoning application was made, to go through the

property with the applicant and Catherine Kalen, his consultant,

who was retained to prepare the documentation for the property as

part of the tax credit application process.

We spent about three hours going through the

property. Some work had already started at that time, presumably

with the proper permits.

It was mostly limited to some interior excavation

work and some bathroom re-dos, none of which would be subject to

the Historic Preservation review process, the local municipal

process, as interior alterations to a properties are not subject

to review unless there is a specific interior designation, which

of course there's not on this property.

The applicant was asking my opinion on his scope of

work and as to whether it would likely met the Secretary of

Interior standards for rehabilitation, which are the standards by

which the National Park Service reviews tax credit projects.

There was not a fully developed set of blueprints

at that time. We were largely talking about the rehab and

everything that the applicant described to me seemed thoroughly

consistent with the Secretary of Interior standards.
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However, I let the applicant know that a formal

determination of that only comes with submission of a tax credit

application with photographs and with building plans to the SHPO

office, that then gets forwarded to the National Park Service.

Again, we haven't received that yet and the

applicant has indicated that he's interested in doing that, but I

think pending the outcome of this process, as to whether or not

he's going to proceed with that.

To my knowledge, no other work has been going on,

on the property, on the interior of the property, that would not

be subject or would not be consistent with the Secretary of

Interior standards, but it's been a few months. Well, it's been

only, I guess, about a month and a half since I went back and

took a quick look at the property. And again, none of the

interior features that are significant have been altered.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: How far along in the process

can you be in terms of a renovation project and still apply for

the tax credit?

MR. CALLCOTT: Ideally, the tax credit application

is submitted before work is submitted, for the obvious reason

that you don't want to do something inadvertently that would

jeopardize the tax credit. It's an all or nothing credit. You

either get it or you don't. And if you make a mistake and

destroy something that is a character defining feature, you

exempt yourself from participation and benefit from the program.
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So the applicant is proceeding with any interior

work at this point at his own risk for jeopardizing the tax

credit project. However, it's also -- it was based on my advice

to him that I didn't think that the work he was proposing to do

was inconsistent with the secretary's standards.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: In terms of the dollar volume

of work that is required to qualify, do they consider work that

is done pre-application and as in part of that calculation?

MR. CALLCOTT: Yes. It can apply, so it has to be

a substantial rehabilitation of the property that exceeds five

thousand dollars or is -- or equal to the basis in the building,

whichever is greater.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: And have you had

conversations in terms of the full dollar amount of the

renovation and does the, at least, the dollar volume of the

renovation meet the qualifying standard?

MR. CALLCOTT: I gave the information on the

program's requirements to the applicant, but we've not -- and

just as part of the disclosure process to make sure, you know,

that you will be applicable -- this project will be applicable.

And he's indicated to me that it will be applicable, but I have

not seen the numbers.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Okay.

MEMBER ZAIDAIN: Mr. Callcott, if you could educate

me a little bit. What is the HPRB's jurisdiction over private



 NEAL R. GROSS 
 COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS 
 1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W. 
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C.  20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com 

136

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

residential projects such as this? At what extent would he --

what threshold would he have to alter the building before you

have to go before the board or would even have to?

MR. CALLCOTT: Right. The board's review would

solely be restricted to any exterior alterations to the property

under the D.C. Historic Preservation law.

The board has delegated to the staff the authority

to review and approve certain types of in kind repairs and

replacements, but has reserved the right to review any

alterations to a property, alterations that change the footprint,

that change the outward appearance, anything that's visible from

the street, or any removal and not in kind replacement of

character defining features.

MEMBER ZAIDAIN: So some minor changes to the

exterior, you can approve?

MR. CALLCOTT: Correct.

MEMBER ZAIDAIN: What about interior?

MR. CALLCOTT: The Board has no review over the

interior of the property.

VICE CHAIRPERSON RENSHAW: Does your office -- is

your office equipped to keep a library of photographs on this

property, to catalogue these photographs?

MR. CALLCOTT: Yeah. Any project for which a tax

act application is submitted, we keep files in perpetuity. We've

been administering that program for 20, 25 years and keep all
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files related to rehabilitations of properties, including

photographs and plans, and narrative scopes of work. As well,

the National Park Service keeps a copy of all of that as well.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Based on the documentation

that you've seen so far for the property and given that, you

know, we don't yet have a tax credit application, how much more

work, based on what you've seen, would be necessary to document

the interior to the point -- I think you probably heard some of

the discussion about the proposed condition.

How much more work is necessary to get that

documentation done prior to the conclusion of the BZA hearings,

so that people could satisfy themselves that the documentation

was done?

MR. CALLCOTT: I think in addition to the

photographs that have been discussed, the photographs would

really be key to a set of plans and I have not seen the final

attachment C that has the additional language in it that I had

suggested to Ms. Giordano about specifically defining the areas

that are being protected. And so I don't know specifically what

is being proposed for protection at this point.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Right.

MR. CALLCOTT: And so I think that that would need

to be -- okay. So that needs to be fully hammered out. But

again, I think that it probably makes sense to tie any

photographs and any restrictions to a specific set of plans, as
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well as the photographs.

MS. GIORDANO: If I -- I may be -- condition is the

first one there. And I guess I misunderstood there. I guess you

were saying that you wanted me to define the areas that were

significant. And what I'm trying to do is enlist your help in

that process because I'm not sure that the applicant could do

that on his own. So that's the way I fashioned it.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: And Mr. Callcott, just so

that you know, I think there's a concern that this all not be put

off, you know sort of just let us go forward and we promise we'll

do it.

We want to see more of the work done up front so

that people can satisfy themselves that in fact the things that

we can all agree, not only that the documentation has been done,

but also that all the things that are considered to be

significant on the interior, since that's a very big part of this

case, that they will be protected.

So that's why I'm asking just for your guidance in

terms of how much more work is involved,

MR. CALLCOTT: Right. And again, this is a little

bit of a delicate situation for us because I'm not really in a

provision -- a position to be sort of requiring to, at this

point, to be saving anything or doing anything. It's largely in

their -- I've tried to provide them with some guidance as to what

I think would be reasonable in terms of preserving the interior
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to offer to the Board in this process.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Well, and what we would be

looking for you is to sort of actually play a dual role, which is

to advise us, have they offered us enough in terms of interior

preservation, that they -- if that's what they're holding out as

their hardship is that they really want to preserve this

interior, have they gotten everything?

So we would ask you to advise us as well.

MR. CALLCOTT: Okay. Yeah.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: So at the moment, what we can

conclude is it's an incomplete process at this point?

MR. CALLCOTT: Yeah. I think that I would feel

more comfortable if it were very specifically spelled out, both

in narrative form and in a set of plans as to what the zone of

preservation is, if you will.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Okay.

MR. CALLCOTT: I mean, this says that any permits

to alter the interior of the building will be approved by the

zoning administrator only after review and recommendation by the

Historic Preservation staff as to consistency.

Frankly, we don't want to get involved in

reviewing, you know, plumbing work if it's already a bathroom

that's been altered. So, you know, I'd want to take out --

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Right.

MR. CALLCOTT: -- you know, modern bathrooms and
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modern kitchens and things like that.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Right.

MR. CALLCOTT: Identify, you know, where are the

character, the really strong character defining features and

spaces of the building and, as I say, tie those to a set of plans

and to photographs that -- so that it's only work in those areas.

You know, I think from a practical standpoint, the

zoning administrator probably should require all interior permits

to be submitted to the Historic Preservation office for review so

we can make that determination that it's -- that this is outside

the zone of preservation and therefore is exempt.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Right.

MR. CALLCOTT: Or if it is within the zone of

preservation, then we could establish a process by which we

advise the BZA on what we think is a reasonable course of action,

whether we think the alteration is appropriate or not.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Okay. Thank you.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: This time was very

informative, Mr. Callcott. Let us go to -- cross examination of

planning or Mr. Callcott? Very good.

Let us go to the ANC, then.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: I think he means cross

examination.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: No. I'm sorry. Yeah. We're

in cross examination of -- right -- the testimony that's



 NEAL R. GROSS 
 COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS 
 1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W. 
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C.  20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com 

141

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

happening. None?

PARTICIPANT: No questions.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Excellent. DCCA? He did go?

Okay. Then let us go to -- oh, I'm sorry. That was my mistake.

The Resident Action Coalition.

VICE CHAIRPERSON RENSHAW: Before Ms. Hubbard gets

underway, I want to thank Mr. Callcott for appearing here. I

have to leave in approximately five minutes to attend the

national night out at our local police district. I'm on call

there at seven o'clock.

So in any case, I do want to extend my thanks to

you for appearing because your remarks have been very, very

illuminating, very helpful to us. And, oh, by the way, I will

read the record so that I'm brought up to date for voting on this

application.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I'm sure we're all going to

join you on the night at our local police districts. And I am

serious about that. I'm going to mine. So Ms. Hubbard, if you

would not mind.

MS. HUBBARD: All right. So I start on Mr.

McGettigan?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: It is up to you, ma'am.

MS. HUBBARD: All right. I would like to -- Mr.

McGettigan, in your document of July -- January 15th, you made a

statement about how big this property, how many square feet it
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has. The corner lot is occupied by a 12,000 square foot mansion.

I'm referring to page 2 of your document. How did you arrive at

that number, 12,000?

MR. McGETTIGAN: I based it on the applicant's

submission.

MS. HUBBARD: You didn't refer to any city records?

MR. McGETTIGAN: I don't recall. I may have looked

it up on the property tax record.

MS. HUBBARD: Well, you -- customarily, do you rely

on what the applicant says or do you make any verification of

this type of information from city records, so that you don't

submit anything wrong as a statement of fact in your document?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: What do you rely on normally

for your square footages in the properties?

MR. McGETTIGAN: Well, you normally rely on the

application, the information provided with the application.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. HUBBARD: In other words, you don't do any more

--

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: He answered the question.

MS. HUBBARD: Well, Mr. Griffis, this is what is

wrong with the department of Planning.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: That's fine, but that's not

our problem today.

MS. HUBBARD: Yes, it is. I mean, so you have no,
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nothing -- I mean, why don't you state after that then, this is

what the applicant told me? Not --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. Let's -- we'll get

into the refining the process. We're clear on what your question

was. Next question.

MS. HUBBARD: All right. Now it says here that the

applicant has made interior renovation to preserve and has

restored the existing dwelling. What interior renovation has he

made?

MR. McGETTIGAN: He's done a number of things. One

in particular I know, he had some damaged floor joists that he

had to replace. And he's done painting and tiling and things to

restore damaged and unrepaired things generally.

MS. HUBBARD: How did you ascertain the nature of

these repairs and restorations? Did you actually go out and

expect the work?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Let him answer. How did you

ascertain that?

MR. McGETTIGAN: I went out to the house and the

applicant gave me a tour of the house and explained what work he

had done --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Good.

MR. McGETTIGAN: -- and was doing.

MS. HUBBARD: How much would you say that cost?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I don't think he's able to
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answer. How is it relevant?

MS. HUBBARD: Okay. And what are the dates of all

this work that you -- when did you see this work?

MR. McGETTIGAN: I don't know the exact date, but

it was before the first hearing.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: It's usually in December? I

mean, we were talking winter, correct?

MR. McGETTIGAN: Yes, it was winter.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. HUBBARD: Now what did -- explain again what

are the nature of the repairs and restoration that you saw?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: First of all, I think we

understand from the applicant what is happening for the interior

--

MS. HUBBARD: No, I think we should get -- this is

our Office of Planning, the government that the citizens are

supposed to believe.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: But they're not out there to

inspect the interior renovation work.

MS. HUBBARD: Well, they did inspect.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: No, he did a site visit,

which is different than doing an inspection of the renovation

work that's going on. For that, we call the --

MS. HUBBARD: Well, then why does he even mention

it?
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CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: It's part of the context and

that's part of his entire memo. He also gives a whole entire

site description and he talks about the comprehensive plan, but I

don't think we're going to cross examine him on authoring a

comprehensive plan. Let's move on.

MS. HUBBARD: No, I didn't -- I didn't suggest

that. It's only to facts that are not in the comprehensive plan,

which I --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Let's move on.

MS. HUBBARD: These are things that he has put in

here. If the citizens are to --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I understand and it's

perfectly clear, Ms. Hubbard.

MS. HUBBARD: -- rely on and he's not explained,

for example, that he said how big the building was --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: And you've -- bing. That was

a great question and now we've gotten to the bottom of it. He

actually just took it off the application. Move on, Ms. Hubbard.

MS. HUBBARD: Well, the same is true of his

reference to the restoration and everything because for all we

know, that could have been done by somebody else or prior to the

present owner ever even being in there. I mean to say, he has no

factual documentation of any kind to back up that statement that

he's done work inside the building.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Good. Well established.
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MS. HUBBARD: All right. Now I don't believe a

government witness should say something is a fact unless he can

prove it in writing.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I appreciate that. Move on.

MS. HUBBARD: Now, here we get to the comprehensive

plan. It says here, you know, item one, 805.1. And I believe

it's not been proved that some other use isn't perfectly

economically justifiable here.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Is there a question of Office

of Planning?

MS. HUBBARD: But I mean to say, they say it's

consistent.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. We read the report.

MS. HUBBARD: All right. It says here --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: What's the question of the

Office of Planning?

MS. HUBBARD: All right. I'm going to aks him.

I'm going to ask him about certain sentences he wrote on page 3

under where it says these goals can be met. It says, this

variance allows preservation and restoration of a historic

interior that might not otherwise be preserved, therefore

maintaining continued productive use of the historic building.

It says here the developer must satisfy the

Historic Preservation Review Board that the proposed development

is compatible with and has no adverse impacts on the historic



 NEAL R. GROSS 
 COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS 
 1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W. 
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C.  20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com 

147

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

district.

Now that's a statement that applies only to the

exterior, doesn't it?

MR. McGETTIGAN: That's correct.

MS. HUBBARD: Why didn't you say so?

MR. McGETTIGAN: I -- it's evident that the

exterior is only controlled by the Historic Preservation --

MS. HUBBARD: That's the only thing that is -- I

mean to say, it isn't as if the Historic Preservation Review

Board was in a position to preserve the interior.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: We've established that --

MS. HUBBARD: All right. The thing is, here's the

government testifying.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I understand your point.

MS. HUBBARD: All right. And I mean to say, he

makes --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Mr. McGettigan?

MS. HUBBARD: We're supposed to believe him

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Clearly he should have added

interior.

MS. HUBBARD: The citizens, you know --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I know. Let's not give the

fluff. Let's move on to the substance.

MS. HUBBARD: Well, I'm saying there are a lot of

foolish citizens that don't know as much as I do.
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CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Indeed.

MS. HUBBARD: Or as much as you do, Mr. Griffis.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Indeed. I know very little.

MS. HUBBARD: Now we get to the zoning analysis.

We've got the Dupont Circle overlay district and zoning analysis.

That's on page 3.

And it says here, to protect the integrity of

contributing buildings, as that term is defined, a historic

landmark is in the various -- within the overlay district and so

forth -- to require compatibility and development with the

purposes of D.C. law 2144 and to preclude demolitions or partial

demolitions which would lead to an increase in height and floor

ratio inappropriate in the area.

Now the Historic Review Board would review any

permit for demolition, wouldn't it?

MR. McGETTIGAN: Yes.

MS. HUBBARD: That's right. To enhance the

residential character of the area by maintaining existing

residential uses and controlling the residential uses -- and

controlling the scale, location and density of commercial and

residential development.

Could I ask you whether or not you consider this a

commercial development or a residential development?

MR. McGETTIGAN: As I noted, the bed and breakfast

is a permitted use in the R-1 zone, which is the strictest
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residential zone. It's a --

MS. HUBBARD: No, but I asked you, is it a

commercial -- a business or is --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I think he was going to

continue on that.

MS. HUBBARD: All right.

MR. McGETTIGAN: So the -- it depends on what

you're saying residential. I mean, if it's permitted in the

residential, then is it a residential use?

MS. HUBBARD: Well, for --

MR. McGETTIGAN: He has a residence there, the

owner is living there, so it's a residence. So it is -- it's

maybe not a pure residential use, but it's some hybrid of one,

somewhere between residential and commercial.

MS. HUBBARD: Well, lt me ask you -- the reason I

ask this is that if it were something he could get as a matter of

right, which is six rooms in this historic district, you know,

that he's got.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Come with it.

MS. HUBBARD: And the rest of the rooms were used

for his wife and his family and his children and so forth, the

way a regular bed and breakfast is --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Got the notion.

MS. HUBBARD: I would say it was a residence. But

I mean to say, I am asking for your judgement, where you're using
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almost the entire building, with the exception of a very small

part. Doesn't that turn it into a business, in your opinion?

MR. McGETTIGAN: No, I think you have to look at

the nature of a bed and breakfast. They're only serving

breakfast. The owner lives there. He is not -- it's not a small

insignificant portion that he's using.

MS. HUBBARD: How many feet is he using, according

to your calculations?

MR. McGETTIGAN: I can't --

MS. HUBBARD: Did you examine the plans?

MR. McGETTIGAN: I have examined then plans, but I

haven't made calculations of the percentage.

MS. HUBBARD: Well, don't you think that's

important, if you're going to make a statement?

MR. McGETTIGAN: I think a reasonable person could

look at the plans and see how many rooms are dedicated to the

owner and judge that that's quite a bit of space the owner is

using. And the common rooms, the kitchen and the eating rooms

and parlor are, you know, would exist there as a resident or as a

bed and breakfast, and have the same uses.

MS. HUBBARD: So you don't have a clear answer as

to whether or not this is a business because it's proposed to be

so very large as compared to the ordinary bed and breakfast?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I think he answered the

question.
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MS. HUBBARD: All right. I just think there's a

real point there.

MR. McGETTIGAN: If I could say that it's still a

home occupation. It's a little larger home occupation, but the

function that's being performed is very close to what a six

bedroom bed and breakfast would require.

MS. HUBBARD: What do you think of the events side

of it, these public events that they plan to hold?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Do you want to be specific

about what you want him to answer?

MS. HUBBARD: Yes. Well, I mean to say, do you

think that that gives it a business character, having these

events?

MR. McGETTIGAN: I don't think it would be any

different than a six bedroom bed and breakfast. I don't know why

you're distinguishing.

MS. HUBBARD: But you see a difference between that

and a private house? Do you think a private house would have

anywhere near that many events.

MR. McGETTIGAN: I don't think I can answer that

question.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: But he answered on the

analogy that it's exactly the same as a private house. I thought

--

MS. HUBBARD: No, I mean to say, this residential
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zoning -- and I mean to say if I lived there --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. That's fine.

MS. HUBBARD: -- I might have a big wedding once

every 20 years or something.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I understand. You're getting

his interpretation.

MS. HUBBARD: Now when you recommend this

variance, and you went over all the other possible uses for this

building, how does it compare, for example, with a rooming house

that it was previously?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: How does it compare how?

MS. HUBBARD: Well, in its effect on the

neighborhood.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. HUBBARD: Because you keep talking about the

effect on the neighborhood not being as bad as other uses.

MR. McGETTIGAN: Right. And I think you can

clearly look at the zoning ordinance and see that a bed and

breakfast is allowed in R-1 --

MS. HUBBARD: No, but I asked you --

MR. McGETTIGAN: -- but you can't do a rooming

house until you get --

MS. HUBBARD: How does it compare with a rooming --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Ms. Hubbard, you're going to

have to -- whether you agree or disagree, you're going to have to
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allow him to answer your question.

MS. HUBBARD: All right. All right.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: And I have no problem with

the Office of Planning looking at the zoning regulations. So,

please, continue.

MS. HUBBARD: All right. Fine.

MR. McGETTIGAN: Roughly, the zoning regulations

show what the intensity of use is and R-1 is the least intense.

And the M-3 zone is the most intense.

And so if you're looking at intensity of uses, you

can use the zoning ordinance and say, well, what is the first

zone that this use is permitted in. And bed and breakfasts are

allowed in the first zone, so therefore they would be the least

intense of the two uses.

MS. HUBBARD: You -- let me ask --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Did you understand his

answer?

MS. HUBBARD: Well, I believe he contradicted

himself there because, for example, if in R-1, if I was a single

family, wouldn't I be less intense than if I had roomers or a bed

and breakfast?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I thought that was his point.

MR. McGETTIGAN: Yeah, that's what I said.

MS. HUBBARD: You're saying that a single family

would be less intense?



 NEAL R. GROSS 
 COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS 
 1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W. 
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C.  20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com 

154

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MR. McGETTIGAN: Right.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: He did, indeed.

MS. HUBBARD: All right.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. Next question.

MS. HUBBARD: Now have you ever made any parking

study of the Dupont Circle area?

MR. McGETTIGAN: No.

MS. HUBBARD: So are you able to state that the

parking impact here is not a serious impairment to the zone in

the whole entire neighborhood?

MR. McGETTIGAN: The applicant is free to valet

park and have his employees walk or take transit.

MS. HUBBARD: Have -- do you consider that the

plans -- have you seen his latest plans, the one today that he

just put in about now we're going to go to Massachusetts Avenue?

MR. McGETTIGAN: No, not until today.

MS. HUBBARD: All right. So you didn't get a

chance to look at that one before today. Do you believe that's a

good idea? Do you think that's a practical idea?

MR. McGETTIGAN: It seems to work for the Swann

House.

MS. HUBBARD: To go to Massachusetts Avenue? Yeah.

Now what about, for example, the -- you visited the site? You

just said you had.

MR. McGETTIGAN: That's correct.
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MS. HUBBARD: Did you notice an apartment house on

the corner of S and 16th just to the north of this Totorsky

mansion that is now gutted and being remodeled -- the entire

apartment building is being renovated?

MR. McGETTIGAN: I don't recall.

MS. HUBBARD: You didn't notice that? Did you

notice that that building has no parking except just a little bit

in the back?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: If he didn't notice the

building, he can't answer that question.

MS. HUBBARD: All right. But I think it -- then he

really didn't examine even this particular squares, as to the

parking requirements of this particular square. Could I say that

you did do that?

MR. McGETTIGAN: No, I did not look at the parking

requirements of the square.

MS. HUBBARD: And the other uses, did you compare

them with the other uses in that square? I mean the number of --

well, Mr. Griffis, this is what I'm trying to get at here.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. What are you trying to

get at here?

MS. HUBBARD: I don't know how to phrase this

exactly.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. HUBBARD: But this is what I'm getting at. He
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says there are other big apartment buildings around or other big

intense uses. They're all in a historic area where no parking is

required or can be required for any modification.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Well --

MS. HUBBARD: And he acts as if this is already a

bad thing that no parking's required. Therefore, you put one

more in, it doesn't really make a difference because it's no

worse than what we've already got.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Good. I think I understand

your point.

MS. HUBBARD: I mean, I would ask him how he --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Indeed, maybe I can help you

ask it. One clarification, just because it's in a historic

district or a historic building does not necessarily mean if

there is a new development on that building that there would not

be parking required.

However, let us go to your question. I think what

you're asking is in the general overview that Office of Planning

did in taking a look at this project in its context, one context

is the historic nature where we are looking at an extreme amount

of new parking perhaps being provided.

And in analyzing the application within the Office

of Planning's purview, to the impact of parking on this

neighborhood, with the known situation of parking and its

tightness within the residential area, how did he arrive at his
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recommendation for approval?

MS. HUBBARD: That's right.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: No need to thank me. That's

my job. Go ahead.

MR. McGETTIGAN: All right. It's based on looking

at the impact of the proposed use on parking. If, as the

applicant states, they will be providing valet parking and

employees will walk or take transit, then there will be no

parking impact, or negligible if there is one, parking impact on

the neighborhood.

MS. HUBBARD: So your point is looking at this in

specific, than even with the general description of what is

happening around the neighborhood, you're feeling that this plan

can conceivably mitigate any of the adverse parking impact that

it might create? Is that correct, Ms. Hubbard? Is that

understood?

MS. HUBBARD: Well, there's one more question I

don't think is answered.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. HUBBARD: How did you assure yourself that

everybody that's invited to the wedding is going to go -- is

going to use valet parking?

MR. McGETTIGAN: That's the applicant's

responsibility.

MS. HUBBARD: So not yours, though?
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MR. McGETTIGAN: I --

MS. HUBBARD: What about people going to a business

luncheon or going to a reception of some kind in the evening?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: In terms of what, driving to

and from?

MS. HUBBARD: Yeah, driving.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I -- well, if I can -- Mr.

McGettigan, in reading your report, my understanding is what --

and his answer is it is the burden of the applicant to put

together a good management plan and a good parking plan.

It is then our burden to make sure that the order

is written so that this is able to be complied with or is a

condition to be complied with.

So when the Office of Planning says it's the

applicant's burden, well, it is and it is in fact our

responsibility then to take it up in the order.

So I think all that kind of management --

MS. HUBBARD: All right.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: -- aspect of what you're

going through is the -- falls within that parameter.

MS. HUBBARD: All right. Now let me ask you

another thing, Mr. McGettigan. You're aware that there's a bus

stop in front of this building, are you not?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Yes.

MS. HUBBARD: And so that for example, if you're
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coming up and you're -- say you arrive you arrive in your car in

front of the building and the valet parking man is there and so

you park behind the bus stop, up to the north of the bus stop --

that's the only place you could park. And the valet parker takes

your car from there down to Massachusetts Avenue or where it is.

And then they come back up to get you when you're ready and they

go in behind the bus stop. And you feel that that is a

manageable way to pick up people and deposit people and -- for

example, what about people arriving with suitcases and --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I think we get the picture.

In fact, there's -- with that -- or before we get that answer,

that may be a pertinent question. Because where I see you going

is a lot of the more transit/transportation --

MS. HUBBARD: Well, I just asked. He recommended

in favor of this --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I'm not disputing. I just

wanted to add a little bit to it because I think perhaps there's

a pertinent question.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: I think what is begging to be

asked is why didn't you refer this to DDOT, given that parking is

such a concern?

And going forward, there's going to be a specific

plan put forward that's going to involve, you know, okay, the

van's going to go here and the van's going to do this and that.

And then the deliveries are going to come forth this way and so
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forth.

So when we have maybe instead of saying why didn't

you, the better question will be will you refer this -- the plan

as -- we're going to get a revised parking management plan and in

that will be additionally some information -- we already have it

in the record -- about how deliveries will be made to the site,

how employees will be treated, you know, relative to, you know,

with an incentive to ride Metro or some kind of public

transportation and so forth.

And the community, what I'm sensing from Ms.

Hubbard's questions, they're -- you're -- what you've represented

to far is, well, the applicant says they're going to do those

things and of course that's going to mitigate it.

And there's a concern that perhaps they can't

actually -- it's very cumbersome to execute everything that they

have proposed.

And so we're looking for a little more expertise in

terms of analyzing the practicality of accomplishing what is

being proposed. So would you make a referral to DDOT of the

transportation related proposals in this case?

MR. McGETTIGAN: Yes, I can. I would say two

things, though. DDOT prefers to have -- just look at traffic

studies, but though they're slowly changing. But I certainly

could refer that to him for comment as to the feasibility of the

plan.
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And also, I think that the plan, Ms. Hubbard, as I

understand it, was that they were going to pull into the driveway

and into the garage area to unload and valet park, not in the bus

stop area. That's my understanding of what they're proposing.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Well, just by way of

feasibility, it sounds great when there' s one person comes and

then the valet takes their car, and then a sufficient amount of

time passes for the valet to back out and so on, and then the

next car comes. But that's not how life works.

So that's why I think it would be helpful to have

DDOT, who knows where the bus stop is, where the signs are,

whatever, to have them take a look at it.

MS. HUBBARD: And also to look that these delivery

arrangements --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Right.

MS. HUBBARD: -- and they got to have furniture and

catering and --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I think he understands. And

they hold program's there. Yes?

MS. GIORDANO: Can I just say that we stated on the

record that there really aren't any deliveries. There's

breakfast and occasional plows. They're not a myriad of

deliveries.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Well, I think that's what Mr.

McGettigan --
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MS. GIORDANO: And also that the reality is

the DDOT isn't even getting reports in on large planned unit

developments that have traffic analysis provided to them. It's

just a staffing problem, I guess.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I must admit the scale is

small for DDOT to do --

MS. HUBBARD: Let me just say that there is a

traffic problem survey by experts which I engaged personally,

nationally known. They did the West Side Highway in New York in

case 7624. It was not done until 1976, which is still applicable

to this whole area. And also a land use study, 125 pages long,

of everything single building in this --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: When dod you say it was done?

MS. HUBBARD: In 1976.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. HUBBARD: It was '77. I did it personally.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. HUBBARD: And there's a 125 page land use study

of this area in there, too.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. I understand. I think

I --

MS. HUBBARD: And every single building is

analyzed.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Right. Other questions of

Office of Planning?



 NEAL R. GROSS 
 COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS 
 1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W. 
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C.  20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com 

163

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MS. HUBBARD: Well, what I want to say is they

don't know where their resources on.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: It's not time to say. It's

time to ask.

MS. HUBBARD: All right. I mean, you didn't never

even looked in that case, which is the biggest --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Question of Mr. McGettigan?

MS. HUBBARD: Well, he says he's a zoning expert.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: No --

MS. HUBBARD: And he didn't look in the great big

zoning cases that affect the entire area.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. Ms. Hubbard, we get

the point.

MS. HUBBARD: All right.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Let's move on.

MS. HUBBARD: Now here's what I want to get at

here. You know, we get down to the bottom of page 6 where we

have the provisions of 203, permitting the -- of a home

occupation. Home occupation shall be clearly secondary to use of

the dwelling unit for residential purposes.

Now --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: We're actually looking at a

variance from that. You're clear on that, correct?

MS. HUBBARD: Yeah, that's one.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.
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MS. HUBBARD: Now let's see how many variances we

need here?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: No, let's not do that. We're

aware.

MS. HUBBARD: Let's go over it section by section.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: No, I will not.

MS. HUBBARD: Remember, all these conditions were

put in to protect the neighborhood.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I understand that. There is

no relevancy to go through it section by section.

MS. HUBBARD: I think they should be referred to by

him. He did it in his record.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: He submitted his report.

MS. HUBBARD: Yeah, well, he submitted --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Cross examine the report --

MS. HUBBARD: Well, this where I want to quarrel

with him about how many of these uses --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. This is your

indication you want to go section by section, is that it?

MS. HUBBARD: Yeah. How --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Then I need you to step back.

I'm going to have the others come up and finish their cross

examination. We have Mr. Callcott here, which is a huge -- that

we're going to waste

MS. HUBBARD: Oh, listen, Mr. Callcott, I can ask
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him a couple of questions.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Why don't you do that.

MS. HUBBARD: All right. Mr Callcott -- we have a

lot of little things going on in the way of business.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: We really -- I have ten

minutes until we wrap up.

MS. HUBBARD: All right. All right.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: And all cross examination is

going to be done.

MS. HUBBARD: Mr. Callcott, have you got any

pictures right now of the interior of the building in your

possession down here at the office?

MR. CALLCOTT: No.

MS. HUBBARD: There are no pictures? Those

pictures that Mr. Gonzalez witnessed, claimed had been taken, you

do not have?

MR. CALLCOTT: Nothing has been submitted.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Excellent. Ask questioned

once, one answer.

MS. HUBBARD: So he does not have the pictures?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: That's a third time. Move

on.

MS. HUBBARD: All right. All right. I would like

to ask you how long it takes after the building is restored,

interior and exterior, it gets tax credit from Historic
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Preservation, the interior one?

MR. CALLCOTT: We review it within 30 days and

submit it to the National Park Service. The Park Service has 30

days to make a recommendation on it and the owner is notified.

MS. HUBBARD: And then he had to wait until the

work is completed?

MR. CALLCOTT: Correct. Once work is completed,

the final completed work is certified as a follow-up to the

initial application. Correct.

MS. HUBBARD: And when was the last time you saw

the interior of this building?

MR. CALLCOTT: About a month and a half ago.

MS. HUBBARD: Did you see any work requiring a

building permit in the interior?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Are you qualified to make

that assessment?

MS. HUBBARD: Yes, he is.

MR. CALLCOTT: Well, I can say that I didn't see

any ongoing work, so I didn't see any ongoing work at that time.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. HUBBARD: You didn't see any remodeled

bathrooms?

MR. CALLCOTT: No. I only saw the first floor.

MS. HUBBARD: Did you notice if any structural

holes in the walls had been done because the -- does the building
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have interior air conditioning?

MR. CALLCOTT: There were no structural

modifications tot he building that I saw.

MS. HUBBARD: You didn't see any -- you didn't see

anything to the heating or the sewer system or any kind of

structure -- changes like that or remodeling things like that?

MR. CALLCOTT: Now when I went there.

MS. HUBBARD: Are you aware if anything like that

has been done in that building? Since it's such an old building

--

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: let him answer.

MS. HUBBARD: Are you ware that --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: You asked it. Let him answer

it.

MR. CALLCOTT: There -- I've seen through the

windows and I saw on my first site visit, the excavation was

being done in the basement, presumably for both plumbing and

heating work.

MS. HUBBARD: For plumbing and heating work,

excavation was being -- did you find out what that -- what kind

of plumbing and heating work was being done?

MR. CALLCOTT: Not specifically because it didn't

affect character defining, important spaces or features to the

building, nor would it be something that would be subject to

review by the Historic Preservation Review Board either.
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MS. HUBBARD: That's right. However, you did

notice that. Did you notice anything in the attic? This is just

for information.

MR. CALLCOTT: No. No, I didn't. It was -- when I

went in six months ago, or whenever the first time I went in, no,

there was no work going on in the attic at that time.

MS. HUBBARD: What about work back towards the

garage and the carriage house? Did you notice anything there?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Why don't we cut to the chase

and ask the big question?

MS. HUBBARD: Well, what I'm trying to find out is

-- this is point I want to get at, Mr. Griffis. You know, I live

in an old building which is a -- all right. I just want to tell

you how I know this.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I don't want to know what you

know --

MS. HUBBARD: An old building like this has got to

have air conditioning, new electricity --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: That's fine. Get us to a

point.

MS. HUBBARD: All right. It's got to have all

those things.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I understand that. It's got

to have --

MS. HUBBARD: It's got to have substantial
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renovation --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Fabulous. What --

MS. HUBBARD: -- besides the preservation of the

interior.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Why do we care?

MS. HUBBARD: The reason that you care is

economics. And because he's going to complain he hasn't got

enough money to do this.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: And Mr. Callcott is going to

help you answer that?

MS. HUBBARD: Well, I'll tell you what. I'd like

to have someone besides the applicant ascertain the state of the

-- not only of the systems in the building, which were installed

int eh original building. You know, how much --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Ms. Hubbard, do you think the

applicant is going to go bankrupt?

MS. HUBBARD: I'm sure of it.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. Then that's all we

need to say. There's no reason to waste your time.

MS. HUBBARD: I know --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: What's the next question --

MS. HUBBARD: But Mr. Griffis, I may be wrong.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I --

MS. HUBBARD: It may be that a lot of the systems

work has bee done.
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CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I appreciate you're being --

save us a lot of time. Question for Mr. Callcott.

MS. HUBBARD: Well, let me tell you. I don't want

to ask him any more.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Very good. Let's go on then

to --

MS. HUBBARD: And I'll tell you what. I won't

bother you any more you today, but let me go on next week, next

month, whenever we ever have -- come back again.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: The Dupont Circle Citizens

Association. This is your one crack at cross examination. Are

there other questions of Office of Planning? I'm if --

MS. HUBBARD: Yes -- I don't want to -- I mean, I

would like to have you go over it to find out variances, each

single variance he is going to need and just why it is --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Very good. I can assure you

that we will do that, either in public or in our own

deliberations, because we would not know what to decide if we

didn't know what variances were --

MS. HUBBARD: Well, I mean to say that the --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. I'm not going to go

into that. If you want to, I will call you up after everyone

else has to chance to --

MS. HUBBARD: All right. All right. Maybe next

month.
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CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Dupont Circle Citizens

Association. Indeed. Residents of 1600 block of S Street.

MR. JADIN: Okay. Mr.--

MR. McGETTIGAN: McGettigan.

MR. JADIN: McGettigan. The Office of Planning

recommendation is to recommend the variance pending an agreement

or -- pending suitable assurances regarding operation of a bed

and breakfast regarding parking and special events, preferably in

the form of written agreement with the neighborhood.

Now absent such an agreement, does that mean that

you do not recommend the variance?

MR. McGETTIGAN: Without some sort of controls.

Conditions would also serve. But yeah, the parking needs to be

addressed by some agreement for valet parking and employee work

hours. And the -- some control over the events. Yes, either an

agreement or some conditions.

MR. JADIN: Some conditions that, say, normally

would have been covered under the home occupancy regulations,

that would regulate the intensity of activity of a home

occupation bed and breakfast? Those would be the type of

regulations that you would be talking about?

MR. McGETTIGAN: I would be talking about

conditions that would mitigate the impact of the bed and

breakfast on the neighborhood.

MR. JADIN: Yes. And in fact, don't the home
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occupancy regulations address those?

MR. McGETTIGAN: For -- yes, for a bed and

breakfast.

MR. JADIN: For a home occupancy bed and breakfast

in a residential neighborhood, right?

MR. McGETTIGAN: Yes.

MR. JADIN: That's the purpose of all of the home

occupancy regulations, right?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: He gets the point.

MR. JADIN: Because the point -- the level of

intensity of this proposed bed and breakfast goes beyond the

normally allowed home occupancy bed and breakfast. Is that not

correct?

MR. McGETTIGAN: Yes, it's got ten rooms instead of

six.

MR. JADIN: It has ten instead of six and it is

proposing to have many events, a large number of people coming in

the residential neighborhood?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. If we're not aware of

that by now, we're in deep trouble. Let's move on.

MR. JADIN: Okay. So the point of this is that

there should be regulations that control that activity --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: But that's what his making --

he has conditioned his recommendation. I don't see how he can

make it more clear.
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MR. JADIN: Okay. So in the absence of that, of

those regulations --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: He's answered the question.

MR. JADIN: Okay. So basically all of these are

attempting to minimize the disruption of the commercial activity

on residential life?

MR. McGETTIGAN: Yes, I would say a more intense

activity than -- I don't know if that's -- like I said, it's

quasi-commercial.

MR. JADIN: Right. Right. And that typically the

intent of zoning is to try and minimize the conflict between

various uses and activities?

MR. McGETTIGAN: That's correct.

MR. JADIN: And you in fact, in your report, you

cite 16th Street as being an intense, an intense use arterial,

which is -- which this property is fronting on. Is that correct?

MR. McGETTIGAN: Right.

MR. JADIN: And that in your mind, in some way,

that that -- 16th Street manages to accept this intense use in

some way?

MR. McGETTIGAN: Yes.

MR. JADIN: Okay. And you also mentioned that

Riggs Place is a small residential street. Is that not correct?

MR. McGETTIGAN: That's correct.

MR. JADIN: But do you -- in any way did you
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investigate what you thought the impact of the traffic,

deliveries, noise and all of that would have on the small

residential street of Riggs Place?

MR. McGETTIGAN: Only to the extent that I compared

it to other uses that might be allowed in the R-5-D zone, which

is a very intense zone.

MR. JADIN: Yes. But in terms of -- well, in terms

of the testimony you've heard today, the type of activity that's

going to occur or the activities which would tend to cause

conflicts with the residential neighborhood in fact are not going

to happen on 16th Street.

Aren't they the traffic that's going to come on to

Riggs Place in order to gain access to the garage where the valet

transfer is intending to take place, where the deliveries --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: He heard the question.

MR. McGETTIGAN: Yes.

MR. JADIN: So the relevance of 16th Street to

having an impact on the residential neighborhood is not so

important? What is important is the impact on --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: You're not testifying. Ask

the question.

MR. JADIN: Isn't the ultimate importance of the

impact on the neighborhood the impact that it has on Riggs Place

and on the alleys, right?

MR. McGETTIGAN: That would be where the impact
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would be looked at.

MR. JADIN: Okay. Well, just as an observation,

your report doesn't seem to address that.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Let's keep the examination --

next question.

MR. JADIN: Now if in fact the traffic increases on

all of this, wouldn't that be an impediment or a detriment to the

quality of life on the residential street, if the traffic and the

deliveries and so forth, they're increased?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: That's a pretty --

MR. McGETTIGAN: Yeah, that's a very broad

question. Increased there for what --

MR. JADIN: Increased over the activity of a

residential use as is permitted by the zoning and as a use that

is there now with the building that's there now.

MR. McGETTIGAN: This is an R-5-D zone. They could

put an apartment in there.

MR. JADIN: Mm-hmm. Yes?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: And he's saying that's a huge

intense use.

MR. JADIN: If they would tear the building down?

MR. McGETTIGAN: No, they could convert the

building.

MR. JADIN: Okay. They would convert the building

and you're contending that this is even less of an impact than
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converting it to a seven unit apartment building?

MR. McGETTIGAN: That's correct. That it's a less

intense use than an apartment building.

MR. JADIN: In what way?

MR. McGETTIGAN: Well, I think there's two obvious

things. One, bed and breakfast is allowed in

R-1, the least intense zone.

MR. JADIN: But not one of this intensity. You

know, that's a --

MR. McGETTIGAN: It's a matter of degree. I mean,

is it four person, six -- I mean, ten versus six. How much more

intensity is ten versus six?

MR. JADIN: Now, you're forgetting -- you're

forgetting that it's not a matter of right just to have six. It

has to have six that is operated in conformance with all of the

regulations of the home occupancy permit and it would not then be

an activity of this intensity of this proposal. That's why they

need a variance.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I think we're going and

stating the obvious. And super-obvious on some of these. So

clearly you may disagree with Mr. McGettigan and his report and

his opinion.

MR. JADIN: Okay. Now one of the things in your

zoning analysis that you site is the Dupont Circle overlay

district item number three, that one of the goals is to enhance
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the residential character of the area by maintaining existing

residential uses, controlling the scale, location and density of

commercial and residential development.

So how does this proposal do that? Isn't this in

fact closer a commercial development that's being introduced into

a residential area?

MR. McGETTIGAN: I think the applicant has

testified that a bed and breakfast has a sort of built in self-

managing factor that it -- for its clients to be happy, they need

to be in a quiet atmosphere. So -- and it's going to be Mr.

Gonzalez's home, so he's not going to be want to be disturbed in

the middle of the night either.

So I don't think that in that sense that it is

going to be worse.

MR. JADIN: Introducing a commercial activity of

events of the scale that they're talking about, 24 events a year,

100 guests, that is enhancing the quality of life in a

residential neighborhood in the opinion of the Office of

Planning?

MR. McGETTIGAN: Over what could go there?

MR. JADIN: No, over a residential use. Is it --

is that proposal enhancing the residential character of this

neighborhood?

MR. McGETTIGAN: Relatively speaking that -- for

what could go there, yes.
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MR. JADIN: Also, item number seven, with the --

you would agree that the property has limited facilities for,

say, off street parking for deliveries, the parking fee that

would service the business? That the property is hemmed -- is

hemmed in. There's only the garage --

MR. McGETTIGAN: Yes.

MR. JADIN: -- as a place for a vehicle? Okay. So

in the event that there is not super management and the business

is not able to regulate or to see that all of the supporting

activities, the services of the business, are not coordinated,

that they're in and out of the garage in a coordinated way, where

do you think those vehicles are going to go?

MR. McGETTIGAN: They're on Riggs Place.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I think that's going to be

difficult for him to answer. You're asking him to speculate if

it actually doesn't work like the applicant is proposing it and

saying to him it's going to work, how it's actually then going to

work? Why --

MR. JADIN: I'm saying if it's not going to work of

everybody getting in and out of this garage, which by the way the

access is --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I know.

MR. JADIN: -- eight foot, six and a half inches.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I don't want to hear

testimony on that. Let's get to the bottom of your question.
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MR. JADIN: If it's not so coordinated that

everybody is coming and going, where are the vehicles going to

go?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: How about asking a question -

- Mr. McGettigan, hearing the testimony today, looking at the

further testimony of loading and unloading in the driveway, do

you have changes or recommended changes to your report?

MR. McGETTIGAN: No.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MR. JADIN: Well, wouldn't it be reasonable to

expect that the vehicles in fact are going to be on Riggs Place

and the adjacent alley? That's not going to be on 16th Street, is

that correct?

MR. McGETTIGAN: I'm not sure. We can't be

speculate on what might happen. I mean, we can only put forth

what conditions would alter the problem. I can't speculate if

the conditions. I mean, nothing would get approved.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: But I think your point is

clear and I wouldn't exhaust yourself in the frustration factor

here. There's only a certain amount that you need to get out of

Office of Planning and we can get the other information other

ways.

MR. JADIN: Okay. There was a difference in your

recommendation, in your report, the first one that you made and

the second one of May 21st. And on the first one, you identified
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two of the conditions that needed -- that the applicant needed

relief from in order to operate as a bed and breakfast in a

residential zone. But in the second one, you identified five.

Is there -- was there some change in the proposal

of the applicant that caused you to modify that opinion?

MR. McGETTIGAN: It seems that the application did

change between there, but I don't recall what -- but if it

affected that. But that was just a justification. I said that

might be problematic and a reason why I was supporting a simpler

variance just from 350. That's all.

MR. JADIN: Okay. In your report, you make a

reference to the comprehensive plan and you site section 805 of

the plan where it says, every effort should be made to provide

for the continued appropriate use of all historic properties. If

the original use -- which is residential -- or reasonable

intensification of the original use is no longer feasible,

appropriate adapted use is consistent with applicable --

regulations should be encouraged.

Do you know if every effort has been made to

provide the continued use of this property as residential?

MR. McGETTIGAN: I know it's been on the market for

a long time.

MR. JADIN: So --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: All right. Let's move on.

We really have talked about this and I'm not sure why you're
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asking him whether all of it is exhausted. He's presented with

an application and in that application and theb testimony, it was

talked about. First of all, how many days this was on the MLS

listing, how difficult the sale was. Let's go on.

MR. JADIN: But he did get the sale -- he got a

highher price than it was on the market for tall those times.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: That's fabulous.

MR. JADIN: Yeah. Now other aspects of the

comprehensive plan. Do any other of them address things that

would be relevant to grant or introducing a commercial use like

this into a residential area?

MR. McGETTIGAN: I don't know.

MR. JADIN: You don't know? Well, perhaps I could

point out a few of the other goals of the comprehensive plan.

Even the general provisions of the comprehensive plan, the first

of which is the stabilizing and improving district neighborhoods.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Let me interrupt you just a

minute before you delve too far into the comprehensive plan. Are

you aware of how -- what place the comprehensive plays in the BZA

deliberating on a variance?

MR. McGETTIGAN: I am aware that, as I understand,

that to the extent that they are relevant, the objectives and

policies of the district elements of the plan should be

considered in variances and other decisions.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Considered?
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MR. McGETTIGAN: Yes.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MR. JADIN: So, I mean, I think I'm going to point

out a few elements of the plan that address the goals that try to

enhance residential neighborhoods that I think are relevant to

your consideration.

MR. McGETTIGAN: Is that testimony or a question?

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Yeah, we need a question now.

MR. JADIN: Well, I'm asking you if you consider

this as a goal, that would be relevant.

And I think section 102.2. The district elements

of the plan propose that residential characters of neighborhoods

be maintained and improved. Many city neighborhoods are historic

or possess socioeconomic and physical qualities that make them

unique and desirable places in which to live.

These qualities can also lead to development and redevelopment

pressures that threaten the very qualities that make the

neighborhoods desirable. These pressures and potential adverse

impacts must be controlled to ensure that the character of our

neighborhoods is preserved and enhanced.

Now does that not suggest that that would be a

relevant aspect of the comprehensive plan that would be in a

report that's suggesting a commercial variance in a residential

zone?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Well, first of all, let's
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watch your language in terms of commercial variance. I mean,

you've tried to establish for him to tell you that it's actually

a commercial use. He hasn't gone there. So ask him a question

he can answer.

MR. JADIN: Well, a --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Is it relevant that the

neighborhood character is part of the comprehensive plan and did

you look at it in terms of this application fitting into the

neighborhood character and relevancy with the comprehensive plan?

MR. JADIN: Yes.

MR. McGETTIGAN: I would just say that first of

all, this report is not just mine. This is the Office of

Planning report. So all of Office of Planning reports are signed

by the director or his representatives. So this is not just my

opinion, okay? This is the Office of Planning's opinion.

And if we thought it had a bearing on the case, we

would have brought it up. I brought -- the Office of Planning

put in its report the sections of the comprehensive plan that we

thought were most relevant to the case.

MR. JADIN: Well, as you -- you stated earlier in

your response that you thought that the bed and breakfast

activity enhances or potentially could enhance the neighborhood.

But in fact, what this section refers to -- in fact

isn't probably the reverse more true, that the bed and breakfast

is attractive to a residential neighborhood of the historic
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character, and that this is a business interest moving into a

residential area to capitalize on the historic district? That

the neighborhood is benefitting the bed and breakfast more than -

-

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Do you understand the

question?

MR. McGETTIGAN: No. No, I don't understand the

question.

MR. JADIN: In your response earlier, you said that

the bed and breakfast is going to enhance the character of the

residential neighborhood.

And I'm asking you, isn't it in fact probably more

true that the character of the residential area, as it is now, as

it has changed and developed over the last 30 years?

It's up to a level now that it benefits the

business of the bed and breakfast more so than the bed and

breakfast is going to benefit the neighborhood. Isn't it --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: That's it. We don't need to

rephrase. Do you understand what he's saying?

MR. McGETTIGAN: I guess --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: You were saying -- your point

was that in fact the bed and breakfast, as opposed to another

use, higher density, would actually be accommodating or would fit

within a residential zone. These are my words. I'm just

interpreting.
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What he's saying is, no, you're wrong. Isn't the

bed and breakfast actually attracted into this neighborhood that

is stabilized and become and great, and in his words capitalizing

on the residential neighborhood and basically taking advantage of

it.

So I think what he's trying to get you to say, have

you looked at this incorrectly? Are you not looking at it as

this coming in as a market driven force because of the stature of

the neighborhood, rather than the bed and breakfast actually

stabilizing or helping the residential neighborhood?

MR. McGETTIGAN: I think we -- the Office of

Planning made it clear in its report that they felt that the bed

and breakfast was a better use, better in compliance with the

comprehensive plan, better in compliance with the Dupont Circle

overlay district, than some other things that could go in there.

And that's why we're supporting the application now.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: But Mr. Chairman?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Yeah?

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: I don't know how many other

questions Mr. Jadin may have. And I think Mr. Jadin's questions

are quite good. I just -- based on what I've been hearing, I

don't think Mr. McGettigan is going to go, oh, you know, you're

right. I'm wrong.

And, you know, it's not -- even though your
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questions are good, we're not getting, you know, a good sort of

interplay and it's not helping us get informed.

So could you -- do you -- I just don't think we're

going to get any more productive answers from this, so could we

move on to some other area perhaps?

MR. JADIN: Well --

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: And you can, in your

testimony, you can call out these various things and point out

why the Office of Planning is wrong. But I just don't see Mr.

McGettigan being the way to get at that.

MR. JADIN: Well, it would seem to me that the

Office of Planning, and implied by that -- what I would think

there responsibilities to be, to look at the benefits of a

proposal to the community, not just to the individual property.

And it appears that there is a bias in this report

that aims towards the business interest and neglects the

residential.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: But I think the exact point

that Carol is making is you're testifying, which is absolutely

appropriate at another time and you can make your case for that.

And I agree with Ms. Mitten. I don't think you're going to

elicit that evil dark side the Office of Planning is going to

reveal.

MR. JADIN: Well, I don't know if it's -- well, I

didn't characterize it as that, Mr. Griffis. I don't know if it
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was evil or it was overlooked, or --

But -- well, you know, I'm caught in between here.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I understand.

MR. JADIN: I'm not experienced at this particular

aspect and I thought this was my attempt of getting --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I understand. And I think

Ms. Mitten is just trying to help you, in fact.

MR. JADIN: Okay.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: And that was my point of not

losing -- don't ratchet up the frustration. Because you are

asking questions that can't necessarily be answered. Your

questions are not lost on the Board.

MR. JADIN: Oh, good.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: In fact, they are well

hammered home at this point. Which is also an appropriate thing

to realize when we ask you to move on.

MR. JADIN: Okay.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: It means that we understand.

MR. JADIN: Okay. So could I be allowed to

continue? There's a few points that speak to some definitions

and responses that he gave the earlier things that I think would

make them clearer --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Of course.

MR. JADIN: -- and I think are addressed in the

comprehensive plan.
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CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MR. JADIN: One is the housing goals in the

comprehensive plan. One of the major ones is to protect existing

housing stock from demotion and conversion to non-housing uses.

And would you say housing is a synonym of residential?

MR. McGETTIGAN: Basically. Housing refers to

residential uses. Yes.

MR. JADIN: Okay. And the definition of housing in

the comprehensive plan, if I could read it to you, is private or

public assisted residential dwelling units but which exclude

transient, tourist oriented accommodation, such as hotels, motels

or inns.

So do you think we should use the definition of

housing and residential in relation to a transient use, like a

hotel and inn, that's in the comprehensive plan, or your earlier

one of trying to say, as I understood it, that because it is

sometimes allowed in a residential zone, it's more residential

than not?

MR. McGETTIGAN: This will still be Mr. Gonzalez's

residence, correct?

MR. JADIN: A minor portion of it.

MR. McGETTIGAN: Okay.

MR. JADIN: Okay. I mean, this does -- that

definition explicitly excluded hotels, inns. And a further --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: -- also, for clarity sake, if
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and when we do look at this in the regulation, we would look at

the zoning regulations for definitions, a definition of

residential or dwelling or housing.

MR. JADIN: Well, okay. But in terms of the Office

of Planning, making a recommendation that's consistent with the

goals of the comprehensive plan --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: The sole - that's not the

sole piece that they make their recommendation on, this one

piece, the comprehensive plan.

MR. JADIN: But it's not the sole, but is it not a

significant piece? Wouldn't it be appropriate that the office,

the definitions that they even themselves use?

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Well, that's an excellent

point in a larger discussion. I think it may well not be Office

of Planning's major important piece in writing its memo to the

BZA, knowing how much reliance --

MR. JADIN: Last one, which deals with policies in

support of residential neighborhood objectives. I would call

your attention to item R, control the conversion of residential

housing to guest houses, bed and breakfast establishments,

clinics and other non-residential and transit uses.

Did the Office of Planning figure that that goal

was not relevant in this particular application? Is this

neighborhood not worthy of that protection?

MR. McGETTIGAN: The -- there are hundreds of goals
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in the comprehensive plan, so the Office of Planning has to

choose the one that feels most relevant.

MR. JADIN: Okay. And in the -- and in your

justification or your rationale of granting the variance of the

extraordinary hardship and the extraordinary circumstances that

would cause undo hardship, it made reference to saving the

interior of the building as being the goal that was to be

achieved.

Can you find anywhere in the comprehensive plan or

any other public policy thing that says that is a public goal?

MR. McGETTIGAN: I don't know.

MR. JADIN: Of saving the interior?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I think you'd want to define

it.

MR. JADIN: Pardon?

MR. McGETTIGAN: I'm sorry. Go ahead.

MR. JADIN: Is there one?

MR. McGETTIGAN: I don't know.

MR. JADIN: I didn't find one in the comprehensive

plan. Maybe -- Mr. Callcott, do you know? Is there --

MR. CALLCOTT: Yeah. The historic preservation

elements. You're going to test my memory of what portion it is.

Talks about the benefit of preserving historically and

architecturally significant building structures, objects and

sites.
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MR. JADIN: But aren't they -- isn't that exterior?

MR. CALLCOTT: I don't think it specifically states

the exterior. No. It talks about buildings, objects, structures

and sites.

MR. JADIN: But I think even your letter that's in

the record here says that there is no protection for interiors,

but that your regulations are related to exteriors.

MR. CALLCOTT: That's not to say that the interiors

are not significant.

MR. JADIN: But are they -- but is preservation of

interior -- of interiors of buildings

contributing to the nature of the historic districts stated as a

goal in either the comprehensive plan or a specific plan in even

the preservation regulations of the city?

MR. CALLCOTT: The goal is to protect -- the goal

of the Historic Preservation law si to protect and enhance

landmarks, buildings in historic districts and historically and

architecturally significant resources in the District of

Columbia.

It establishes a process by which those can be

designated, but certainly encourages the protection, enhancement

of any historically significant or architecturally significant

resource. And I think the language of the comprehensive plan is

essentially the same.

MR. JADIN: Well, I would like that to be submitted
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somewhere if there is language in the comprehensive plan or even

the Historic Preservation that says there is public preservation

of the interior spaces of the building is an adopted public

policy. Even your letter --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: We'll take it under

advisement. And that's, I don't think, what he was saying.

MR. JADIN: That's not what I said at all.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: And I also don't understand

the relevancy for the variances that we can have. We can still

have -- I think we can still deliberate on the fact that the

impact or the level of which the importance of the interior

restoration, without having it laid out in the comprehensive plan

or some other public policy.

MR. JADIN: Well --

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Actually, could I just

interject something here and ask maybe a follow on question to

Mr. Callcott, which is Mr. Jadin is going down the right road, I

think, because it has been expressed in the -- by the applicant

in their test for a variance that the preservation of the

interior of the structure is a public good. So we need to

explore that.

So I would ask Mr. Callcott, why is the Historic

Preservation ordinance focused on the exterior of buildings?

MR. CALLCOTT: It's not. It allows for the

designation of interiors spaces as well.
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COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Right. But in terms of

making impositions through designating historic districts and

identifying contributing buildings, that's exclusive to the

exterior. Do you have a sense of why that is?

MR. CALLCOTT: Well, I think it's looking at what

is in the public good to regulate and balances that against

peoples' private property rights. The primary significance of

most buildings is in their exterior. And for a historic district

-- for historic districts, it's the collection of historic

buildings, the streetscapes that those buildings work together to

create.

But that's not to say that every historic building

is the same and that some are not, you know, architecturally or

historically more important or more significant than others and

have features that others don't have.

I think that the significance of the Totorsky

mansion is that it's architecturally significant both on its

interior and exterior. It's not your sort of run of the mill or

average -- I don't mean that to denigrate, you know, your sort of

standard 1890's row house. But this is clearly more

architecturally elaborate, more significant, unique, rare,

compared to most contributing buildings within a historic

district.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Is there a component of it,

would you say, in terms of it having at least the -- in the
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balancing of the public good versus impinging on property rights,

that the degree of interaction that the public has with the

exterior of buildings, given that they are visible from public

rights of way, as to the interior of buildings to which, you

know, it's in private hands, there isn't private access? Is that

a component of it?

MR. CALLCOTT: Not specifically in the law,

although it's -- I don't think it's a total coincidence that the

12 or 14 interior designations that we have in the city are

primarily public or quasi-public spaces. They are not generally

private houses.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Thank you.

MR. JADIN: But this building is designated as a

contributing building to this historic district?

MR. CALLCOTT: Correct.

MR. JADIN: It has -- its interior spaces for the

building itself has not been designated as a historic landmark

which then the protection --

MR. CALLCOTT: Right.

MR. JADIN: -- of those interior spaces would be

provided

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: We've established that.

MR. CALLCOTT: Correct.

MR. JADIN: Another question that I had for you, in

your testimony, I think I heard you say that you're not
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interested in spaces in the interior that have been altered

already. Is that correct?

MR. CALLCOTT: My point was to try and establish

what are the most significant spaces in the building and for the

purpose of future regulation or review, and that it probably

should exempt spaces that have been drastically altered or which

are secondary support spaces like bathrooms, which have either

been altered or are negligible significance.

MR. JADIN: So if I could refer you to at least one

of the major spaces that the applicant, and I assume the Office

of Planning, is referring to that is going to be saved, as it's

described in the 16th Street -- architecture of 16th Street book. I

think you're familiar with this, right? Where it says the back

parlor lacks the richness described elsewhere in this study, that

this lack is due in part to what seems to be an early renovation,

and that there are significant changes in there. And he goes on

to describe this, that there's conflicting stuff.

So does that mean that that's an area that you're

not interested in because it's --

MR. CALLCOTT: No, I haven't characterized any

spaces specifically, other than the second floor bathrooms that

have -- that I've seen have been altered -- as being within the

scope of what should be the what I call preservation zone, or not

in the preservation zone. So no, I haven't made any

characterizations of that.
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MR. JADIN: So if this description is correct, that

there appears to have been substantial renovations not done

particularly in character and enhancing the interior, this would

require what would be termed a renovation to try to restore it?

Would your goal be to try to restore it as close as possible to

the earlier period?

MR. CALLCOTT: I think we'd have to assess the

nature of the renovations, whether they achieved significance

under themselves, whether they -- but no. I mean, one of the

goals is certainly to restore, but it's not the only goal now. A

goal can also be simply to preserve a building. It doesn't

presume that everything is going to be restored back --

MR. JADIN: Okay.

MR. CALLCOTT: -- a historic date.

MR. JADIN: So that if it were to be preserved with

the end unit of a condominium, that still would be one of your

goals, one of your office's goals?

MR. CALLCOTT: I think our office is looking to see

that the interior is protected and preserved as much as possible.

Yes.

MR. JADIN: Okay. So if a owner of the property

wanted to develop those condos and was able to preserve this --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: That's the same question,

isn't it?

MR. JADIN: Okay. Yes, I guess it is.
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CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: You may not think I pay

attention, but I do.

MR. JADIN: So back to the Office of Planning.

Your main rationale for the hardship and -- or the special

circumstances is saving the interior of the building. Is that

correct? That's the major argument? And that because this is a

large building and you're saving it, that's the public good that

is to be offered? And in your --

MR. McGETTIGAN: I don't think there needs to be

any public good offered, but I think the exceptional situation of

the property is the beauty of its interior and the historic

quality of the interior.

MR. JADIN: And that you see the bed and breakfast

as the only way that this can be retained?

MR. McGETTIGAN: It seems it's the best way.

MR. JADIN: In your opinion, it's the best way?

MR. McGETTIGAN: Yes.

MR. JADIN: Uh-huh.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Is it -- okay. Let's move

on. Anything else for Office of Planning?

MR. JADIN: No, I think that's it.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: And also for Mr. Callcott?

Are you done with cross examination?

MR. JADIN: Well, let's see. Mr. Callcott, the

letter that you've submitted so far, it's intent was to, as I
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understand it, what that basically -- that the major purpose of

it was -- your visit was to evaluate the applicant's intentions,

the interior and seeing that this -- seeing that they were going

to satisfy the federal requirements for the tax credit. Is that

correct?

MR. CALLCOTT: Correct.

MR. JADIN: That was the main purpose of that?

MR. CALLCOTT: Correct.

MR. JADIN: Now this is a, let's say, a service

that your office would extend to any owner who would have a

different intention for the building, right? If someone wanted

to convert it to condos, for instance, you would extend that same

service to them?

MR. CALLCOTT: Anyone that was interested in doing

a certified rehabilitation project. Condominiums can't apply for

the certified rehabilitation project. No. They typically can't

because it has to be owned by a single owner. It takes the tax

benefit.

MR. JADIN: To be eligible for the tax benefit?

MR. CALLCOTT: For the tax benefit, right. And

otherwise, that's really the only interior review we typically

have. That's the only time I would meet with an applicant on

interior plans.

MR. JADIN: But if an applicant was concerned about

the same issues, your -- you are, and your office is -- you would
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meet with them and --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. And your point is if

another developer with a whole different project wanted to

preserve this, wouldn't you meet with them and do the same

service?

MR. JADIN: Right, meet with them and do the

service.

MR. CALLCOTT: Certainly.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Done. I think he answered

that. Okay. Anything else?

MR. JADIN: No.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Good. Thank you very much.

(Off-microphone conversation.)

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. Let's do that. Also,

can I get an estimate as to how much time you need to do your

cross examination? Sixteen block of Riggs Place. Under an hour?

PARTICIPANT: Yes.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MR. CALLCOTT: I'm going to have to excuse myself

in about two minutes. So I can come back if you need me to, but

I have an appointment. Have somebody I'm meeting.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: You mean, come back tonight,

or you mean --

(Laughter.)

MR. CALLCOTT: It's not what I had in mind.
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CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: You got to be clear with this

Board. Let's get you a question.

MS. GIORDANO: Mr. Callcott, you had indicated that

the preservation of certain interior features within a

condominium unit would be a good thing as well.

But could you comment on what you think would serve

the historic preservation goals more, the preservation of

interior features within individual condominium units in this

building, as opposed to the preservation of the rooms in

accordance with their original intent as a parlor, salon, a

living room, and not separating those rooms from each other in

individual condo units?

MR. CALLCOTT: Right. Well, I mean, certainly if

the building isn't subdivided on the interior separating out what

was intended to be read and experienced as a sequence of

interconnected rooms, that's better than dividing it up.

I suppose if, you know, the basement was turned

into one condo and the first and second floors were turned into a

second condo, then, you know, that potentially would have a

minimal impact. It's also relatively unlikely.

So, you know, something that keeps not only the

features of individual rooms together, but the sequence of the

spaces to be read and experienced in their entirety and without

separation between them is certainly a better preservation

solution than subdividing the spaces.
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MS. GIORDANO: Thank you.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Excellent. Thank you very

much.

I'm going to do this. It is now twenty of

eight. Mr. Callcott has to leave. We absolutely appreciate him

taking time to be here and being so informative. I think we need

to stop for the evening. It's been a long day.

And I would then indicate that we would resume at

our next date with the last cross examination of Office of

Planning and Mr. Callcott. Our next date will be in the

afternoon of October 15th. Looks like we're at one o'clock. As

soon as I figure out whether I set this for the right day. First

case of the afternoon at one o'clock.

Yes? Yes, one o'clock.

MS. GIORDANO: I'm not going to complain about how

far in the future that is because as you can see, we're in here

for the long haul. But I did want to ask the Board's permission

to make an additional submission on the historic.

I think we're going to try to start the tax credit

process and the survey process so those records can be preserved,

as was suggested by the Board, before any further work is done on

the property.

And I just wanted to ask if the Board would like us

to submit that to the Board, to the neighborhood and the historic

office, or how you would prefer that that be done.
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CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Strong opinions?

MEMBER ZAIDAIN: You want to submit the application

or the response, or --

MS. GIORDANO: No. The actual -- I think there was

a suggestion that some alterations could be being made now or

maybe have been recently, that would compromise the interiors of

the building prior --

MEMBER ZAIDAIN: Right.

MS. GIORDANO: -- to the condition potentially

kicking.

MEMBER ZAIDAIN: Right.

MS. GIORDANO: So I'm just anxious to find a way to

make sure that that concern is satisfied by going ahead with --

we have the photographs. I think it was suggested that they be

keyed to plans and --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Good. I think that's fine.

MS. GIORDANO: -- text.

MEMBER ZAIDAIN: I think I'm allowed to say I think

it would be really helpful to the Board and to everybody if -- to

see if what is being done in the interior meet the Secretary of

Interior standards, which I think would -- did you get a response

back on that?

MS. GIORDANO: No, because they can't --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: No.

MS. GIORDANO: They don't make a decision on it
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until after the work is complete.

MEMBER ZAIDAIN: Oh, okay.

MS. GIORDANO: So I'm trying to find another way to

--

MEMBER ZAIDAIN: Well, any information would be

great.

MS. GIORDANO: Okay.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I think that's pertinent.

MS. HUBBARD: May I ask you something, Mr. Griffis?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Sure.

MS. HUBBARD: Mr. Griffis, Mr. Callcott stated that

he would be -- that this application should be accompanied by

detailed plans, including the carriage house area --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Let's be clear. He didn't

say this application to the Board. He's saying --

MS. HUBBARD: No, he said the applicant -- Yes.

All right.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. HUBBARD: So the thing is this. We feel, and

after taking up a lot of your time, and everybody else's, because

the drawings are not complete --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. HUBBARD: -- and you are -- I mean, they keep

saying, oh, we're going to be flexible every time they change

their mind. They've got more stuff, you know. On the hearing
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before this --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. HUBBARD: -- they said they were going to ask -

-

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I get your point and I know

what it is because it's very clear --

MS. HUBBARD: Then let us not waste our time with

another hearing until you actually have in hand all the

photographs and detailed architectural plans of just exactly what

they want to preserve and what they don't.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. HUBBARD: And a site plan. And what I mean is

--

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I understand what you mean.

MS. HUBBARD: All right.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Why don't you let us take

care of what we --

MS. HUBBARD: Well, no, what I mean is, you said

you would before and look where we are.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Ms. Hubbard, give me some

respect. It's in the end of the evening. Let me go through all

the submissions that this Board will want at this point for our

next date. We'll get you the date. If you think that there is

something not included in that, that's certain the more

expeditious way than arguing with me that you think you're not
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going to ask for it.

What?

MS. ALVAREZ: Well, Ms. Giordano, what do you need

to submit to HPRB --

MS. GIORDANO: The submission is made to, I

believe, the Department of Interior and -- but a copy is

submitted to the staff. It doesn't go to the Board itself. But

I think Mr. Callcott said that its photos keyed to a plan and

text.

Now just in terms of this issue about detailed

architectural plans, what is perceived as a lack of detail may be

that something is just being preserved. It's not being altered.

And maybe the text would help to clarify that.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Indeed. And I think that's

an important point. I think we have a different level of

understanding of certain things that we're talking about in this

hearing. And I think that is why it's taking a little bit more

time to get to the bottom of some of these things. As long as

the Board is clear exactly what we're getting, that's the

important piece. Are we clear? Good. We also are having --

MR. MICONE: Mr. Chair? I'm sorry to interrupt.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Yes.

MR. MICONE: Could I just indicate on the one point

of historic preservation, and that is the role of the Dupont

Circle conservancy, which is our local historic preservation
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review organization, to work on that.

And certainly, I think I can speak for the

neighborhood in saying that the historic preservation of the

interior of a building is something that we are beginning to do

with another property in the neighborhood and certainly something

that we're familiar on.

And regardless of where we end up with all of this

fun that we're having here, certainly a goal that the

neighborhood would want to work with the applicant on for that

portion of this --

MS. HUBBARD: The Dupont Circle -- the Preservation

Society group has already said they are not interested in the

interior of this building. They've already been asked.

MR. MICONE: Well, ma'am, let -- ma'am --

MS. HUBBARD: You know, you're searing under oath,

aren't you?

MR. MICONE: Ma'am, could you let me finish my

comments? I've been very gracious, as have many people to allow

you to finish your comments. I will commit. If the conservancy

is not willing to work on that aspect of the case, certainly the

commission will.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Good. Thanks.

MS. HUBBARD: What commission?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Thanks. All right. And

that's not of interest to us this evening at this point.
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So let us go through. I think that oem of the most

pertinent pieces they were asked for was the parking plan -- to

have that in writing and also the --

MS. HUBBARD: What did you say?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I'm sorry. I was going a

little quickly. Parking plan. We were going to have in writing,

as it was going to be laid out, any agreements and locations.

We were also looking at how the narrative would

describe the valet parking and all of the shuttling. The whole

picture for us so that we have no other questions but questions

of the specifics.

We were also looking at some illustrative site plan

that would give us an idea of how the cars and traffic flow will

work within the building and the parameter of the building,

specifically in the driveway.

That, to me, goes to the dimension site plan that

we asked for before. Clearly dimensions on that plan should be

made in order for us to ascertain the scale of what is being

proposed. What else have I left out, Board members?

MS. HUBBARD: Architectural plans for the rear.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I just need to have the Board

members first and then we'll get to you.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: I think we had at least

opened up the opportunity for the applicant to revisit item

number one on the proposed conditions to expand the scope beyond
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just permitted work.

So if there were any additional modifications to be

made to item number one, I think we ought to look for that. I

got the impression from the applicant that they were --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Indeed. So any changes to be

made to the building plans.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: No. Item number one on

attachment A.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Oh, I'm sorry.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Which is the proposed

conditions. It speaks now only to permitted work. And we were

going to --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Oh, right.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: We were encouraging them to

expand the scope.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Right.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: So I just wanted to make sure

we didn't lose that.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: And then I also would like --

Mr. Chairman, when you said the dates for submittals, that the

Office of Planning, on our behalf, make a referral of the parking

plan be done.

The parking plan and all the things related to vehicles.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Just so they get interested,
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right?

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Right.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Put that in. Okay.

MS. HUBBARD: Could I ask her one more thing, Mr.

Griffis, that just occurred to me, that you might be very helped

in having this.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Good.

MS. HUBBARD: Is -- to make them get produced, all

the building permits, for plumbing and everything else, that have

been issued for this building for the last 20 years.

Now one of the reasons for this is -- I hope you'll

agree with me on this -- that any building as old as this is

going to have to -- is going to need new sewer pipes, probably

new hot and cold water, electricity, cable.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay.

MS. HUBBARD: Air conditioning, where you're going

to put it in. That includes for the rear unit --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I understand your point.

MS. HUBBARD: All right. Now look, one of the

things we --

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Why do you want the permits?

MS. HUBBARD: One of the reasons the relevance of

that is, that the applicant has been extremely reluctant to

comment on his economic hardship here. And I --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Right. And your point is, if
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you pull the permits for the last 20 years, you'll find that

there are no permits and therefore the work, and substantial

amount of work and scope of work will cost a certain amount of

money that's inevitable to bankrupt?

MS. HUBBARD: A whole lot -- this is just not

possible.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Yeah. Okay. I understand.

MEMBER ZAIDAIN: Mr. Chair, I don't support this

submission. Can we move on, please.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Please. Yes?

MR. GONZALEZ: Am I supposed to get 20 years of

plumbing and electricity now?

MS. HUBBARD: Yes. It's easy. Easy.

MEMBER ZAIDAIN: Can we move on? That's not

relevant to this.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. Anything else? I

think we're set -- set dates for submissions.

Yes?

MS. POLIVY: May I, as one procedural indulgence?

I -- we would have introduced this as an exhibit in our case.

Rather than take it back and forth, I'd like to submit it today.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: That'd be phenomenal. It

only helps everybody.

MS. POLIVY: Thank you.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Of course, we have to carry
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it back and forth.

MS. POLIVY: Only one, though. I have to carry

them all.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Okay. You can give it to

staff. We'll put that into the record. We'll distribute that

right now for our files.

While we do that, I want to have staff start

setting dates for the submissions.

MS. GIORDANO: Mr. Chairman, can we discuss the

date of the next hearing for just a minute? It's just come to my

attention that the applicant --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: You and I, or you and your

applicant? No, I'm -- actually, the discussion. Did you mean

discuss the date or you want --

MR. GONZALEZ: No, I wanted to see if October 22nd

is also available, if we could actually do it October 22nd instead

of October 15th? Or October --

MS. GIORDANO: Mr. Gonzalez apparently has a

planned family trip out of the country on the 15th.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: All right. Let's -- no, no,

no. Please don't let this degenerate.

MR. GONZALEZ: If possible.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Well, the 22nd is not going to

work.

MR. GONZALEZ: Any time -- any other time before or
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after that. What would be the next available? Could we all have

Thanksgiving together?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: The second case in the

afternoon of the 29th?

MS. GIORDANO: Of October?

MR. GONZALEZ: Of October?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Yeah.

MR. GONZALEZ: Okay. Thank you.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Of October 29th, 2002.

Ms. Hubbard, you've been here through all these

proceedings. I think you can answer that with me.

All right. Let's do the next submission dates,

back in town from the 29th.

MS. BAILEY: Mr. --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Yes?

MS. BAILEY: Mr. Griffis, Tuesday, October

8th would be the submissions are due. The 22nd would be the

responses. And of course, the 29th is when you intend to

continue.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Good. Everybody clear on the

dates? Everyone clear on submissions?

PARTICIPANT: No.

MS. BAILEY: Would you like for me to repeat them,

sir?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Yeah, I do believe that we
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need to add in the date of his submission of -- well, OP's making

a recommendation for the DDOT report to be submitted.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: What I was hoping we could do

is build in some time for OP to make the referral to DDOT after

they get the parking plan, and then there would be time to get

response from DDOT. And then a response from the parties an the

applicant.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: We'd be requesting a DDOT --

we'd be requesting a date that this be submitted for the DDOT

report? Is that correct, Ms. Mitten?

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Well, we have to have an

adequate amount of time for --

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: I know. We need to set the

milestone, though, when it's to come in.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Absolutely.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: All right. So let's do that.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: I think it needs to be

earlier. That would be sensible, I think. Let's find out how

much time the applicant needs to get their materials together.

(Off-microphone comments ensue.)

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: You need three weeks for all

your submissions? Right. Pardon me.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: For the parking. The

parking, I think, is the critical --

SECRETARY PRUITT: How about -- you need at least
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there weeks?

MS. WEST: I need at least three weeks.

SECRETARY PRUITT: We could give you a little bit

more time because of the timeframe of the meeting. Make it after

Labor Day and on the 10th, and then that would give -- the 10th of

September, that could give OP and DDOT a little bit over a month

in order to get back to us in time.

MS. WEST: That's great. But I'll get it to you as

soon as I have it.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: And then, does that give time

after DDOT? And, you know, we'll cross our fingers that they'll

respond to us and then that would give time for the parties to

respond?

SECRETARY PRUITT: If we do the 10th for the

submission from applicant --

MS. GIORDANO: I was wondering if it might be

possible to just have the 10th as the parking thing, because we

might need a little more time to put the historic stuff together?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: That's what -- that's what --

she indicated.

MS. WEST: For parking. Then we could get that to

-- then, from there, we could refer it to OP, the very -- you

know, within that week. So that means -- we'll deliver it by

hand, as well.

SECRETARY PRUITT: You can deliver it to DDOT
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yourself?

MS. WEST: Yeah, and I did that with the last one,

as well.

SECRETARY PRUITT: Then we can send a letter from

the office here, requesting that they respond some time, by like

the -- I would say the 1st of October.

And hopefully, and ask them to have something to us

by the 11th maybe, which then we could get out to you all over the

week -- some time that week, like the 16th, if there's a holiday

there. And that would give you a little bit more than two and

half weeks, just about two and a half weeks to, you know -- to

review and prepare.

Okay. I was just trying to give you a little break

there.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: So the parking has a

different schedule. The parking plan has a different schedule

than the rest of the submission.

SECRETARY PRUITT: Just to be clear because I was a

little confused, too. September 10th would be the submission of

parking information only to DDOT. We would then request that

they respond by October 10th. And that -- excuse me -- it's

October 1st. Then we can move up the date for you with responses

from applicant.

If it's on the 1st, we will hopefully get it by the

8th as a referral. So your response is due on the 22nd, a week
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prior to the hearing. Want to give you some time for mailing

and, you know, the service and everything, so everybody has more

than enough time.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: I just want to make it clear

that the parking plan is not exclusively being sent to DDOT.

It's being served on everybody, too?

SECRETARY PRUITT: Correct.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Okay.

SECRETARY PRUITT: All of this information must be

served on all parties.

COMMISSIONER MITTEN: Right.

SECRETARY PRUITT: When you send it to DDOT, then

you also have to serve it on all the parties.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: They'll figure it out.

MS. BAILEY: Mr. Chairman, the schedule for the

other submissions are a little different.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Yes.

MS. BAILEY: And we talked about those submissions

being due October the 8th, the responses on the 22nd of October, and

the hearing would be continued on the 29th of October in the

afternoon, the second case.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Excellent.

MS. GIORDANO: Good. Could I just ask, is there a

third case that afternoon or --

SECRETARY PRUITT: No. Right now, there's only you
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and one other case.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: Good. Anything else we need

to establish? Everyone clear on dates? Everyone clear on

submissions? Any other quick questions? Very well, then. We

can adjourn our afternoon session of the 6th of August

(Whereupon, the hearing in the above-entitled

matter was adjourned at 8:00 p.m.)


